From: Teresa Lai

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:43:22 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Teresa Lai
My email address is infospec@gmail.com

We are writing to express our profound disappointment in your final decision to
close the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters, and those who
drive children to school or themselves or others to appointments and other
activities. This decision will severely impact our community in ways that
appear to have yet to be fully considered, demonstrating a troubling disconnect
between your actions and the interests of the residents you are elected to
represent.

The resulting increased traffic congestion and compromised safety indicate
how our concerns and needs were overlooked in your decision-making process.
This oversight, which has led to a situation with which we are deeply
dissatisfied, is wholly unacceptable.

Your failure to adequately represent our community in this matter is
disheartening. You must recognize the deep sense of alienation and frustration
this decision has caused among your constituents. We will work diligently to
oppose your measure and ensure our voices are heard and considered in future
decisions.

Sincerely,
Teresa Lai
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From: Marcia Lake

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:30:44 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMarcia L ake
My email address is malake@pachbell.net

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

Additionally Sunset Blvd is rundown and not maintained. The streetsin our
community are rundown and not maintained. The weeds in most locations are
taller than a child. How does the City or our district supervisor plan to
maintain yet another space when they cannot even keep the existing spaces
clean?

Brotherhood Way has become a parking lot of rundown RV's, the streets are
filthy. Neighborsin the location continue to express concern regarding their
safety due to theincrease in crimein that area, assumptions that the RV city has
increased crime. What guarantee or promise is there that this proposed public
space would not become an attraction for atent city - again impacting the
safety of the neighborhood.

Y our failure to adequately represent our community in this matter is
disheartening. Y ou must recognize the deep sense of alienation and frustration
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
Marcia Lake



From: Anna Wong

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:23:43 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Anna Wong
My email address is annasmisc@yahoo.com

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
decisions,

Sincerely,
AnnaWong
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From: Eunice Chue

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:22:12 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Eunice Chue
My email address is friendshipcheer s@gmail.com

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
Eunice Chue
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From: Vera Genkin

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:09:58 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisVera Genkin
My email address is tuttgen@sonic.net

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
Vera Genkin
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From: Joyce Garabedian August

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:07:51 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Joyce Garabedian August
My email address isjag.august@comcast.net

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
Joyce Garabedian August
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From: Kay Petrini

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:55:03 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Kay Petrini
My email addressis kpetrini @sbcglobal.net

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
Kay Petrini
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From: Kathleen Manning

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:47:34 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Kathleen Manning
My email addressisrebelcor k90@yahoo.com

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
Kathleen Manning
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From: Norman Reid

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:43:44 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Norman Reid
My email addressis nrei25@pr odigy.net

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

Closing the great highway will force traffic onto other routes. Sunset Blvd. is
aready too crowded. And those who will use 49th Street will be frustrated by
al the stop sign. They will most likely speed between stop signs, making it
very dangerous for pedestrians. San Francisco is already car unfriendly, please
don't make it worse.

Sincerely,
Norman Reid
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From: Martha Hjelle

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:34:46 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMartha Hjelle
My email address is marthahjelle@gmail.com

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
MarthaHjelle
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From: Ed Zappia

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:31:26 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Ed Zappia
My email address is eznew@sonic.net

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
Ed Zappia
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From: Jeanie Lu

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:30:59 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisJeanieLu
My email address is jeanieylu@yahoo.com

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
JeanieLu
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From: Peagy Wallace

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:28:09 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Peggy Wallace
My email address is wallacepeg@yahoo.com

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
Peggy Wallace
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From: Douglas Flinn

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:06:26 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Douglas Flinn
My email address is doug_flinn@yahoo.com

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
Douglas Flinn
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From: richard goetz

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:55:26 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisrichard goetz
My email address isrichard.goetz@yahoo.com

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

| had to move from 46th ave because the amount of traffic that closing the great
highway made living on my street unbearable. | would have to wait 3-5 mins as
traffic (because essentially my street became the great highway) would speed
by and i could not get out of my garage and driveway. Theidea of rerouting a
major highway into a neighborhood is short sited.

| would love to discuss the impact, the notion of dozens loving the great
parkway - where there is a giant park nearby and a bike path and enormous
beach next to the great highway, while thousands are inconvenienced(both
having to reroute and live in neighborhood impacted by traffic isjust a bad
decision.
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Sincerely,
richard goetz



From: Erancis Hagan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:37:23 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis FrancisHagan
My email address is fh1280@yahoo.com

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
Francis Hagan
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From: John McCammon

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:29:41 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis John McCammon
My email address isjohnnymccammon@hotmail.com

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
John McCammon
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From: Mike Moore

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:23:53 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMike M oore
My email address is golfmike@pachell.net

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

Very disppointed after voting for you. A native Sunset resident.Sad.

Sincerely,
Mike Moore
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From: Andrea IBARRA

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:19:29 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Andrea IBARRA
My email address is andi49er s@yahoo.com

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
Andrea IBARRA
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From: Julie Ortiz

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:16:32 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Julie Ortiz
My email address is amberjul@gmail.com

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
Julie Ortiz
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From: Peaay Clarke

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:09:20 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Peggy Clarke
My email address is pedge44@yahoo.com

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
Peggy Clarke
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From: Kate McCaffrey

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:42:55 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Kate M cCaffrey
My email address is kcodysf@gmail.com

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
Kate McCaffrey
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From: Madeleine Bass

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:32:24 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis M adeleine Bass
My email address is madsheldonl@gmail.com

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
Madeleine Bass
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From: Terrie Gigliotti

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:24:37 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Terrie Gigliotti
My email address is foggydawg@aol.com

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
Terrie Gigliotti
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From: Linda Maher

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:24:14 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLinda Maher
My email addressis czyarrow@aol.com

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
Linda Maher
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From: Karen Pugay

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:22:38 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Karen Pugay
My email address is pugaykm@gmail.com

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
Karen Pugay


mailto:pugaykm@gmail.com
mailto:joel.engardio@sfgov.org
mailto:EngardioStaff@sfgov.org
mailto:london.breed.old@sfgov.org
mailto:mayorlondonbreed@sfgov.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

From: Yun-fai Lau

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:09:13 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisYun-fai Lau
My email addressis lau.ucsf@gmail.com

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
Yun-fai Lau
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From: Peter Griffith

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 7:53:36 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Peter Griffith
My email addressis petegd15@gmail.com

We are writing to express our profound disappointment in your final decision to
close the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters, and those who
drive children to school or themselves or others to appoi ntments and other
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
Peter Griffith
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From: Pete Nowicki

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 7:44:46 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Pete Nowicki
My email addressis portfire86@aol.com

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
Pete Nowicki
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From: Steve Camahort

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 7:41:16 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Steve Camahort
My email address is scamahort@gmail.com

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
Steve Camahort
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From: Elizabeth Clark

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 7:40:33 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Elizabeth Clark
My email address is swimeclark @gmail.com

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
Elizabeth Clark
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From: JC Rodman

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 7:18:25 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis JC Rodman
My email addressisjcr73117@gmail.com

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
JC Rodman
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From: Nancy Federico

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 7:12:12 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Nancy Federico
My email address is nlfederico@msn.com

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
Nancy Federico
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From: Janice Fukuda

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 7:12:01 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Janice Fukuda
My email addressisjanreiko@aol.com

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
Janice Fukuda
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From: kaaren alvarado

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:52:11 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis kaaren alvarado
My email address is kaaren25@att.net

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
kaaren alvarado
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From: Susan Karpenko

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:45:59 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Susan K arpenko
My email address is okneprak @msn.com

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
Susan Karpenko
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From: Kathleen Cesari

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:34:04 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Kathleen Cesari
My email addressis klcesari@yahoo.com

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
Kathleen Cesari
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From: Jennifer Kriz

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:27:34 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Jennifer Kriz
My email addressisjenniferkriz@sbcglobal.net

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
Jennifer Kriz
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From: Anita K Ho

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:26:19 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis AnitaK Ho
My email address is anita@generisdesign.com

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
AnitaK Ho
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From: Alma Landi

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 5:27:38 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Alma Landi
My email address is miciol4@aol.com

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
Alma Landi
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From: Kristin Harlan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 5:11:59 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKristin Harlan
My email address is kristin.harlan@sbcglobal .net

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
Kristin Harlan
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From: Jane Sweeney

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 4:55:09 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Jane Sweeney
My email addressisjcs2sf1@aol.com

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
Jane Sweeney


mailto:jcs2sf1@aol.com
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

From: Ron Charlson

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:41:33 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Ron Charlson
My email address is fanfor niner s@yahoo.com

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
Ron Charlson
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From: Lynn Austin

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:36:35 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLynn Austin
My email address is laustin395@gmail.com

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
Lynn Austin
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From: Linda Sekino

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:36:45 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLinda Sekino
My email addressis lindasekino@gmail.com

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
Linda Sekino
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From: Carol Sheehy

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:50:09 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Car ol Sheehy
My email address is shehi903@aol.com

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
Carol Sheehy
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From: Bill Bishop

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:36:24 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Bill Bishop
My email address is wisham@siprep.org

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
Bill Bishop
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From: Henry Kwan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:28:24 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisHenry Kwan
My email address is hkewnar ny@gmail.com

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
Henry Kwan
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From: Kelly Kitagawa

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:28:04 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKely Kitagawa
My email address is klkitagawa@gmail.com

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
Kelly Kitagawa
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From: Martin Edelson

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:27:53 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Martin Edelson
My email addressis Afifty150@aol.com

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
Martin Edelson
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From: Diane Hollander

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:15:18 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Diane Hollander
My email addressis hollander diane@yahoo.com

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
Diane Hollander
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From: Sherrie Rosenberg

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:56:07 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Sherrie Rosenberg
My email address is sherrie.rosenberg@gmail.com

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
Sherrie Rosenberg
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From: Kate Hurley

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:52:42 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKate Hurley
My email addressis KM Hurley@aol.com

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
Kate Hurley
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From: Amy Mc Manus

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:43:21 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Amy Mc Manus
My email address is asmtoyou@gmail.com

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
Amy Mc Manus
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From: Diana Kaytun

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:42:35 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Diana Kaytun
My email address is corex123@gmail.com

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
Diana Kaytun


mailto:corex123@gmail.com
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

From: MJ McKleroy

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:13:22 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMJ McKleroy
My email address is mjmcksf@yahoo.com

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
MJMcKleroy
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From: Ana Baccari

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:07:28 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Ana Baccari
My email address is am20076@gmail.com

4 things

1. More traffic diverted to other streets would be bad

2. If City does little upkeep to Sunset Blvd, how could they possibly keep up
yet another new "park"” area

3. Keep it asis; open weekdays and closed on the weekends when it would be
used most

4. There's amost beautiful park right next door to walk

Sincerely,
AnaBaccari
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From: Carol Lavelle

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:55 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Carol Lavelle
My email address is calavelle@yahoo.com

| am writing to express my profound disappointment in your final decision to
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
this decision has caused among your constituents. | will work diligently to
oppose your measure and ensure my voice is heard and considered in future
decisions,

| cannot walk the 2 1/2 blocks to Muni, and if | could | can't climb onto the
streetcar. If | cannot drive on the UGH, my enjoyment of the Pacific Ocean is
definitely hampered, plus my many troops to doctor appts. add alot of time to
my commute.

My family has been in the Parkside since 1913. My grandchildren are 5th
generation Native San Franciscans, and still live in the Parkside. Taraval is
difficult to navigate. Construction has been going on for maybe 5 years or
more. The tracks have been dug up and replaced at least three timesin some
places. Businesses can't get deliveries because the delivery trucks have no place
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to stop to empty their trucks.

I'm afraid you've lost my vote, and | did vote for you last time. | have avery
large family, and they all feel the same way. My neighbors are disappointed in
you, also.

The cars outnumber the bicycles by alot. Twenty thousand cars a day with
more than one passenger in many, far outnumber the supposedly 4000 walkers
and bikers. There are very few walkers on the UGH, and the fumes from cars
are no good for people living on the streets that cars have been taking when
they are rerouted.

Sunset Blvd. has had blocked lanes very frequently. Lanes have been blocked
yet again for digging in the center divide, and going North, Sunset only goesto
the Park.

The vast mgjority of residents get around by cars. The bicyclists have always
been able to share the UGH. My next door neighbor rode his bicycle twice a
week along the UGH, and all the way to Pacifica with no trouble.

It's not the cars that don't want to share the rode, it's the Bicycle Codlition. I'm
pretty sure the majority of them don't live in our City. The walkers have ruined
the dunes by walking over the plants and destroying them, which causes more
sand on the road. They don't use the paths that were there for years for people
to cross the highway to get to the beach. Garbage is strewn all over. They have
no respect for the beauty of the beach and ocean.

Driving has become difficult throughout The City, and I'm pretty sure the
Board of Supervisors do not ride their bikes or take public transit to get to
work. You either drive yourselves, or have adriver.

Think about the working citizens of The City who use that highway 5 days a
week to get to work, either on the opposite side of the Park, or down the
Peninsula or over the GG Bridge. You'relosing alot of voters. You said
you'd work for the peoplein District 4. Instead, you got people from the other
side of The City to vote to close the highway, by telling them how much the
infrastructure would cost the taxpayers. That cost was mostly for the UGH
extension. Most of the voters from the other end of The City have never been to
the beach, and are certainly not going to regularly drive, or take public transit to



walk along a highway. The promenade has been great for walkers. | used to
walk it frequently, but since I'm in Central Parkside, it's out of my reach now.

There is no reason why the highway can't be shared. It's the Bike Coalition
who refusesto share. They want it all.

A very concerned registered voter

Sincerely,
Carol Lavelle



From: Damian Inglin

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:02:59 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Damian Inglin
My email address is damianinglin@icloud.com

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
Damian Inglin
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From: Agnes Summers

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:53:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Agnes Summers
My email address is agikam122@yahoo.com

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

Y our failure to adequately represent NOT ONLY OUR DISTRICT BUT OUR
ENTIRE COMMUNITY in this matter is disheartening. Y ou must recognize
the deep sense of alienation and frustration this decision has caused among
your constituents. We will work diligently to oppose your measure and ensure
our voices are heard and considered in future decisions.

Sincerely,
Agnes Summers
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From: Judy Wade

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:49:49 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Judy Wade
My email addressisjudywadesf@gmail.com

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
Judy Wade
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From: Laura Puccini

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:46:12 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Laura Puccini
My email addressis|_puccini@comcast.net

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
Laura Puccini
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From: George Yuen

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:33:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis George Y uen
My email addressis onionhead 94116@yahoo.com

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
George Yuen


mailto:onionhead_94116@yahoo.com
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

From: Elaine Breen-Brown

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:41:39 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Elaine Breen-Brown
My email addressis Brown1053@aol.com

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
Elaine Breen-Brown
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From: Sergei Tavasieff

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:36:47 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Sergel Tavasieff
My email addressis edso_fish@hotmail.com

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

Please stop getting fooled by these special interest groups and consider the
needs of your constituents who elected you. Do the right thing and remove this
proposition. Thereis plenty of room on on the GH to satisfy all the needs of all
parties who use the Great Highway. Just get the Dept. of Public Worksto do
their job and clean the highway and paths and trim the trees off the highway so
bikes can pass safely.

All the Best and please reconsider your position and how it will effect
thousands of people every day.
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Sincerely,
Sergel Tavasieff



From: Meg Hudson

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:22:15 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis M eg Hudson
My email address is catishenry@gmail.com

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
Meg Hudson
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From: Michelle Lommen

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:17:41 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Michelle Lommen
My email addressis mlommen@pacbell.net

| have personally emailed Joel before and am more than happy to slam your
inbox with the below prepared email. But before, 1'd like to again express my
deep concern about the negative impact to your neighbors that is being
championed.

Shutting down Great Highway permanently forces Outer Richmond residentsin
to TWO north/south routes. From three. We didn't have much before but UGH
was a very efficient and low-pollution option for heading down to the
peninsula. And never mind the fact that Outer Sunset constituents have many
more optionsto travel south than we do, considering we are physically blocked
by GGP.

Rather than focusing on closing down all of UGH, why not spend time and
resources in improving traffic flow at Sloat? Wouldn't that be afar better
option for ALL of of the Outer Avenue constituents?

If you care about pollution and traffic flow, you would be supporting keeping
UGH open. The traffic that has been forced onto Sunset and 19th are aging the
roads faster, increasing congestion, slowing traffic and INCREASING
pollution. Making it harder for carsto travel in SF does not actually prevent
people from needing cars to get around town. Buses and bicycles are not a
feasible option for those of us who need to travel to the peninsulafor work,
family, or even just shopping. Not everyone works remote and not everyone
orders from Amazon.

| ssimply cannot believe how deaf you are to the very real and negative impact
shutting down UGH has for this part of the city.

| doubt thiswill actually change your position, but please consider permanently
closing UGH and instead focus on improving traffic flow at the southwest
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corner of Sloat. And if you are that anti-car, that anti-D1, that anti-neighbor,
then why not just double-down and instead try shutting down Embarcadero or
the Marina? |I'm sure those residents would be THRILLED to have the entire
city vote on aroad closure that immediately impacts only them. That's what
happened to D1 yet everyone accuses us of whining over "just aroad”. We
wouldn't continue to fight thisif it didn't have such areal impact. If nothing
else, | urge you to consider why we continue to fight.

And now, this:

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
Michelle Lommen



From: Philomena de Andrade

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:14:45 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Philomena de Andrade
My email addressis phil.deandrade@gmail.com

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
Philomena de Andrade
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From: Jennifer Dougherty

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:00:17 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Jennifer Dougherty
My email address is dordy71@yahoo.com

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
Jennifer Dougherty
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From: Irene Deutsch

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 7:54:30 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisIrene Deutsch
My email address isideut8@comcast.net

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
Irene Deutsch
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From: Bonnie Honniball

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 7:43:10 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Bonnie Honniball
My email address is bonniehonniball @gmail.com

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
Bonnie Honniball
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From: Carol Berluti

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 7:04:37 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Carol Ber|uti
My email address is crb2@pachbell.net

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
Carol Berluti
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From: Mabel Mar

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:45:56 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis M abel Mar
My email address is bear yblondie@gnail.com

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
Mabel Mar
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From: Aleksey Klochkov

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:45:47 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Aleksey Klochkov
My email addressis slough_old.Ol@icloud.com

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
Aleksey Klochkov
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From: Andrea Niosi

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:35:22 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Andrea Niosi
My email address is aeniosi@gmail.com

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

Shame on you. Y ou're destroying our city and taking away citizen rights and
ability to get around.

Sincerely,
AndreaNios
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From: Catherin Sparacino

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:27:54 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Catherin Sparacino
My email address is Noneofyour bis@gmail.com

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
Catherin Sparacino
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From: Andrew B Gottlieb

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:25:52 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Andrew B Gottlieb
My email address is agottlieb51@icloud.com

| will be working to make sure you never see another term! There is no reason
for you to break the public trust in what voters have aready established in the
trial program. Plus you went about getting this matter on the ballot in a sneaky
underhanded manor.

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
Andrew B Goittlieb
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From: So Kwong-Chan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:20:48 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis So Kwong-Chan
My email address is sofunkwongchan@gmail.com

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
So Kwong-Chan
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

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:20:39 PM

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
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From: Jennifer Chin

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:17:58 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Jennifer Chin
My email addressisjenmchin@hotmail.com

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
Jennifer Chin
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From: Dennis Holl

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:15:47 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis DennisHoll
My email address is Denholl52@gmail.com

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

Hardly anyone uses the Great Highway on Friday afternoon when it is closed to
vehicles. It needs to be open to ALL, including vehicles, Monday through
Friday.

Y ou said that you want to add benches and other amenities to the "park" that
would be created by a permanent closure. The City doesn't have enough
personnel to take care of our existing parks and the proposed budget cuts
funding for Rec & Park!

Based on your recent vote to close the Great Highway from Sloat to Lake
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Merced, you are not fiscally responsible. If you read the CCC permit that you
approved, you would know that you approved spending well over $210 million
for apermit that's only good for 20 years!

At that time the CCC could tell the City to REMOVE the giant seawall. Have
you ever visited the site of the project? How many of your colleagues on the
Board have visited the site? Have they ridden their bikes out there? It'salong
way from City Hall.

Dennis Holl

Sincerely,
Dennis Holl



From: Max Kellenberger

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:13:15 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis M ax Kellenber ger
My email address is max@maxkellenber ger.com

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
Max Kellenberger
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From: Matthew Faliano

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:11:36 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis M atthew Faliano
My email address is faliano3342@gmail.com

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
Matthew Faliano
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From: Charlotte Pope

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:52:29 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Charlotte Pope
My email address is charlotte.w.pope@gmail.com

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
Charlotte Pope
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From: Lauren Meredith

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:42:25 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLauren Meredith
My email address is soaring_leap@yahoo.com

I'm concerned that the City has not investigated whether or not shutting the
Great Highway permanently will put residents in the Richmond at risk in an
emergency. | called the Department of Emergency Management this week, and
they told me they haven't studied whether shutting down this major route out of
the City would negatively impact our ability to flee in case of fire or airstrikes.

Since the Richmond has insufficient water suppliesin the event of a major fire,
and since San Francisco would obviously be a high profile target in case of war
in the Asia-Pacific Theater of Operations, thisimpact to our emergency
readiness MUST be addressed.

Chain of Lakes already frequently backs up to a crawl on weekend days, soina
disaster you may be trapping Richmond residents. For example, imagine what
would happen if the Golden Gate Bridge were catastrophically disabled and
residents needed to move out to the south in a hurry.

The potential for loss of life would be high.
Please do not put this highly politicized and unfunded park (even though the
idea sounds really nice) ahead of the safety of Richmond residents without at

least studying the impact on emergency management/traffic flow in an
emergency.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Lauren Meredith
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From: Yvette Corkrean

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:36:29 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Yvette Corkrean
My email address is yvettecor kr ean@gmail.com

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
Y vette Corkrean
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From: Gillian O"Connor

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:28:50 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Gillian O'Connor
My email addressis gilliankoconnor @yahoo.com

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
Gillian O'Connor


mailto:gilliankoconnor@yahoo.com
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

From: Gail O"Connor

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:27:28 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Gail O'Connor
My email address is gailmacd@hotmail.com

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
Gail O'Connor
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From: Joe Faulkner

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:23:55 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Joe Faulkner
My email address isjoemangolf@aol.com

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
Joe Faulkner
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From: Kelly Faulkner

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:23:11 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKelly Faulkner
My email address is kellymariefaulkner @gmail.com

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
Kelly Faulkner
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From: Susie Lee

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:10:34 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Susie Lee
My email address is |eesusiek @yahoo.com

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
SusieLee
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From: Tammy Miller

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:07:02 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Tammy Miller
My email address istammymaustin@icloud.com

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
Tammy Miller
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From: betty winholtz

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:05:05 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is betty winholtz
My email address is winholtz@sbcglobal .net

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
betty winholtz
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From: Julia Fell

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:04:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Julia Fell
My email addressis Juwifell@gmail.com

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
Julia Fell
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From: James Hudkins

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:01:36 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is James Hudkins
My email addressisjimhudkinscpa@gmail.com

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
James Hudkins
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From: Maria Morrison

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 4:51:28 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMariaMorrison
My email address is mmorrisonsf@gmail.com

Before we get into the below boilerplate disappointment, picture what this does
to someone who's not thirty + sporty. | live by the VA. | am a senior coming
out of a10-yr disability. | driveacar. | am grateful for San Francisco Health
Network for excellent care. | do have Drs. in The Richmond. My oncologist is
at UCSF Mission Bay. My PCP isat UCSF Zion. My dentist is at UCSF Dental
School. My community food box is at Stonestown. My church community is on
Brotherhood Way. Lake St. is closed. California St. has been reduced in width.
Cabrillo St. is closed. Geary St. will soon be under construction. The Chain of
Lakes, 19th St. and Stanyan St. are the only N/S cross town access points.
Golden Gate Park has closed off through streets. The Presidio has closed off
through streets.

| am not a Sunset constituent but | do cut through your neighbourhoods with
regularity. | would not be happy with the excessive traffic load. But they, and I,
have no choice as our mobility options have been funnelled to so few streets. In
amedical or earthquake emergency, the Westside will be in dire straits.

Please consider expanding your view to include your Westside citizens.

| am writing to express our profound disappointment in your final decision to
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
Maria Morrison



From: Laura Gilmore

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 4:20:33 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLaura Gilmore
My email address is laur agilmor e@comcast.net

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
Laura Gilmore
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From: Vincent Wong

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 4:15:59 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Vincent Wong
My email address is vwong3333@yahoo.com

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
Vincent Wong
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From: Janet Archibald

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 4:10:25 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Janet Archibald
My email addressis|bird2@yahoo.con

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
Janet Archibald
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From: Daniel Lau

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 4:08:21 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Daniel Lau
My email addressis dan.lau@att.net

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
Daniel Lau
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From: Kris Fong

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 4:05:57 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKris Fong
My email address is kr sfong@yahoo.com

Please open the Great Highway!

Please consider the needs of those of us who commute through the city for
work and life.

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
Kris Fong
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From: Jeffrey Laffranchini

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:58:45 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Jeffrey L affranchini
My email addressisjlaffr @comcast.net

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
Jeffrey Laffranchini
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From: Deborah B. MaclLeod

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:48:11 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Deborah B. M acL eod
My email address is macleoddeb@msn.com

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

I'The increase in congestion and traffic back-up around the closure of Lake
Street was shocking, and not fair to the neighbors living on surrounding streets
onto which traffic is forced.

Sincerely,
Deborah B. MacL eod
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From: Darcy Wettersten

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:36:36 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Darcy Wetter sten
My email address is swimcoolwater @gmail.com

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
Darcy Wettersten
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From: Joseph Warne

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:31:48 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Joseph Warne
My email address is joewar ne@comcast.net

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
decisions.Whose pocket are you in?Certsinly not your constituents | was born
and raised in the outer sunset and am appalled by your actionsin letting the
carpet baggers ruin our city!

Sincerely,
Joseph Warne
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From: Minsik Pak

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:28:14 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Minsik Pak
My email address is mspak @yahoo.com

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
Minsik Pak
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From: Evan Fowler

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:26:24 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Evan Fowler
My email address isrobfowler @att.net

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
Evan Fowler
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From: Pam Nissley

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:25:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Pam Nissley
My email address is pamela.nissley@comcast.net

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

| fully support bike lanes and open spaces but this closure is unnecessary!

- we aready have two HUGE open spaces right there: Golden Gate Park and
the beach. WALK THERE. | DO. Thereisalso the Zoo, Lake Merced, Fort
Funston, Lands End, AND Sutro Park. ALL of these beautiful open spaces abut
the Great Highway.

- TWO parallel surfaced roads for bikes wheelchairs etc ALREADY EXIST on
either side or the Great Highway:

- The path on the east side runs the full two miles and is slightly higher than the
roadway often offering ocean views where the road cannot. Monday through
Friday It iSEMPTY during the day.

- The paved path on the west side, usually covered in sand, runs About amile
with beautifully terraced entrances at several entry points. It is empty al the
time because it is not maintained. | believe most west side residents would
gladly pay to keep that clear for walkers, bikes, and those with limited mobility.

- The roadway will be virtually EMPTY Monday through Friday with people at
work and school. It will also be empty many other days of the year becauseit is
cold and windy and rainy. Etc.

- These times, weekdays and during bad weather when biking, walking, and
public transit are difficult if not impossible to use, is when drivers need the
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road the most.
- The closure seems to appeal to avocal, active minority who do not realize that
one day they too will be recovering from surgery, driving elderly relatives to
appointments and children to school, and will want vehicle access.
- Weresidents in the Outer Richmond would have only TWO two roads to get
to our neighborhood:

19th Avenue/Park Presidio which isavirtual freeway connecting 280 to the
Golden Gate Bridge and 101 in Marin and

Sunset Blvd which now, due to park road closures, comes to a dead
end/forced right at Lincoln.

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
Pam Nissley



From: Eileen Sullivan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:06:04 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Eileen Sullivan
My email addressisarduous_atrium_Op@icloud.com

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

We have an extraordinarily large number of parks. The closing of the Great
highway is unnecessary & ridiculous!

Sincerely,
Eileen Sullivan
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From: Robert Fowler

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:05:44 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Robert Fowler
My email addressisr2fowler @aol.com

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
Robert Fowler
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From: James Nicholson

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:00:55 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is James Nicholson
My email address isjamesd13@pacbell.net

Joel. Please slow your roll and c onsider the working class people of the lower
sunset. | am very dissapointed in you. Y ou do not represent me my family and
my neighbors any more. Y ou are out of touch and sounds like tech and the
bicycle coalition are your people. We are writing to express our
profound disappointment in your final decision to close the Great Highway to
residents, neighboring commuters, and those who drive children to school or
themselves or others to appointments and other activities. This decision will
severely impact our community in ways that appear to have yet to be fully
considered, demonstrating a troubling disconnect between your actions and the
interests of the residents you are elected to represent.

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
James Nicholson
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From: Corinne Kan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:59:21 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Corinne Kan
My email address is Nomad627@juno.com

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
Corinne Kan
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From: EBERT KAN

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:58:43 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis EBERT KAN
My email addressis Nomad627@gmail.com

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
EBERT KAN
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From: Allison Wong

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:58:01 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Allison Wong
My email addressis allison.r.wong@gmail.com

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

Thereisrarely enough people that use the Great Highway on the days of
closure, whilst the impact is great on people who live in districts 1 and 4,
causing severe traffic on MLK/crossover and inside Golden Gate Park.

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
Allison Wong
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From: Margaret Repath

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:54:27 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis M argar et Repath
My email address isjinx2spar kles@yahoo.com

Permanently closing the Great Highway to vehiclesisareally bad idea. It
benefits too few residents and visitors. It neglects those who rely on vehicles to
access jobs, appointments, school, and other activities. It increases traffic
congestion, environmental health concerns, and safety issues in other
neighborhoods.

Hereis a better idea...split the difference. There are currently two-lanes of
traffic in each direction. Preserve the eastern northbound lanes for vehicles with
one-lane in each direction and 24/7 access. Convert the western southbound
lanes into a recreational path for bicycles, pedestrians, dog-walkers, and any
non-vehicle activity with a safety barrier. Crissy Field in the Presidioisa
perfect example, but with more space for the recreation path/park design.

This serves and benefits all interested parties, allows access for all, and keeps
traffic moving more easily across town. Plus, it is an awesome view for all to
enjoy.

Be a good neighbor!

Sincerely,
Margaret Repath
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From: Alex Connolly

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:54:19 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Alex Connolly
My email address is alex.g.connolly@gmail.com

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

| firmly believe that a Monday-Friday Car Commute and Saturday-Sunday
Family Recreation is the best solution for San Francisco. It'sincredibly
disappointing that thisis not an option in the ballot measure.

Sincerely,
Alex Connolly
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From: Linda Ravano

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:46:50 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLinda Ravano
My email address is Iravano@gmail.com

We are writing to express our profound disappointment in your final decision to
close the Great Highway to residents, neighboring COMMUTERS, and those
who drive children to school or themselves or others to appointments and other
activities.

Y ou cannot close the Great HIGHWAY without building an alternate Commute
late . People use that to COMMUTE to the South and north bay for work.

Y ou are entitled because your job isin City hall . Not all of us are that Lucky .
Represent all of the city . Not just the elite white cyclists

This decision will severely impact our community in ways that appear to have
yet to be fully considered, demonstrating a troubling disconnect between your
actions and the interests of the residents you are elected to represent.

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
Linda Ravano
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From: lgnacio Orellana-Garcia

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:46:26 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisIgnacio Orellana-Garcia
My email addressis Volare232@hotmail.com

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
Ignacio Orellana-Garcia
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From: Linda Allan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:44:02 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLinda Allan
My email addressislinda.claire.allan@gmail.com

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
Linda Allan
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From: Douglas Boone Ashlock

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:37:49 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Douglas Boone Ashlock
My email address is bfromtheb@proton.me

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
Douglas Boone Ashlock
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From: Davis Leong

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:37:08 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Davis L eong
My email addressis Ver sa895@outlook.com

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
Davis Leong
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From: John Barkan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:34:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis John Barkan
My email address isjohnbarkanl@gmail.com

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
John Barkan
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From: Leslie Ferguson

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:32:52 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis L edslie Ferguson
My email addressis lesfer guson@hotmail.com

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
Leslie Ferguson


mailto:lesferguson@hotmail.com
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

From: Valerie Pinkert

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:32:45 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisValerie Pinkert
My email address is vpinkert@earthkink.net

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
Vaerie Pinkert
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From: Anna Bockris

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:22:56 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Anna Bockris
My email address is abockris@gmail.com

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

Was a survey done? Before the last election | heard surveys had been sent out
to residents in affected neighborhoods to get opinions regarding the Great
Highway and Golden Gate Park. Strangely | never received any of them, nether
online or inthe mail. Later | heard alot of materials were sent only to residents
who appeared to be in favor of closing roads. | don't know how that could be,
but | heard nothing about any of it until the election was almost upon us.

| can't believe you did this! Closing the Great Highway to carsis not what the
people of the Outer Sunset want. It wasn't in 2022, and it still isn't.
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Sincerely,
AnnaBockris



From: Mike Toresdahl

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:18:43 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Mike Toresdahl
My email address is katship@yahoo.com

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
Mike Toresdahl
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From: Kathy Crabe

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:18:04 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Kathy Crabe
My email address is tallyhoagogo@gmail.com

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
Kathy Crabe
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From: Katherine Clements

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Breed. Mayor London (MYR); MelgarStaff (BOS)
Subject: SFMTA Board: Hit PAUSE on West Portal and REJECT Staff Proposals on July 16th.
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:12:38 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Message to SFMTA, Mayor, and the Board of Supervisors

From your constituent
Email

| live in District

Message:

Katherine Clements

kateclemmac@gmail.com

SFMTA Board: Hit PAUSE on West Portal and
REJECT Staff Proposals on July 16th.

SFMTA Board Chair Eaken, Vice Chair Cajina, and
Directors Heminger, Henderson, Hinze, and Tarlov,

| welcome safety improvements in West Portal, but
not at the expense of increasing “conflict” and
decreasing safety on adjacent streets and
intersections and putting small businesses at risk. |
urge you to pause to learn more, measure
accurately, and then implement in fiscally
responsible phases in West Portal. There is no
evidence that any of the options presented thus far
will improve safety or would have prevented the
tragedy that occurred.

| urge the SFMTA Board to REJECT the upcoming
SFMTA staff proposal for West Portal. A full
assessment of all corridor safety issues and
alternative options is required after Fall traffic
patterns have stabilized with the return of L Taraval
LRV service and school year resuming.

My concerns are significant:

1. SFMTA's "high-conflict" verbiage does not mean
high-risk.

2. All options over-burden adjacent residential
streets, create a problematic one-way street on
Lenox (which has universal resident opposition), and
increase congestion in intersections that already
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have a higher volume of traffic and accidents (per
SFMTA):

o0 There are 10x the number of traffic accidents at
Vicente/WP versus Ulloa/WP

0 Predicts a 50-75% traffic increase on Wawona —
a residential street

3. Shifting buses to streets may have once mitigated
operational concerns, but it also DECREASED
SAFETY and INCREASED *“conflict” by requiring
transferring MUNI riders to cross multiple
intersections.

4. A bike share station in the tunnel area also
increases “conflict.”

5. It is fiscally irresponsible to implement a project in
an intersection not included on the prioritized High
Injury Network when the SFMTA is currently facing a
$12.7M deficit, and looking at a $240M deficit by
2026. The Valencia Street bike lanes originally cost
$1.5M for eight blocks (more than 10% of the current
deficit), and having to re-do that work will cost
significantly more. Let's not make the same mistake
in WP.

There are opportunities to make the area around
West Portal Station less confusing. The scope of
options so far is extreme, disruptive, potentially less
safe, and more chaotic as it will overburden adjacent
residential streets, where children play. SFMTA also
proposes adding a commercial bike share station to
the Tunnel entrance and is resistant to less
dangerous nearby locations.

There are many things that can be done to make
West Portal safer and easier to navigate. The
community has repeatedly asked for safety-related
improvements before, but those requests have been
ignored by SFMTA Staff.

| ask the SFMTA Board to require a holistic approach
predicated on valid data compiled after a
comprehensive Fall traffic study and consideration of
community and expert input. All modes of
transportation, the needs of our merchants who are
dependent on automotive transit, and the needs of
23% of the West Portal population who are seniors
must be considered.

| appreciate the work the West Portal Welcome
Committee has done representing the neighborhood
and merchant corridor. Predicating their discussion
on the original ill-conceived, confusing and



potentially dangerous traffic reconfiguration option
that is solely focused on the West Portal/Ulloa
intersection does not take into consideration the
impact, unintended consequences and more urgent
vulnerabilities along the rest of the corridor and
surrounding streets.

For these reasons, | urge you to VOTE NO on July

16th and reject the SFMTA staff proposal for West

Portal until more comprehensive information can be
compiled.

Thank you.



From: Shandra Yoshimi

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:11:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Shandra Y oshimi
My email address is skyoshimi@gmail.com

I'm really disappointed to hear about this proposal to close the Great highway
permanently. | commute to South San Francisco from Monday through Friday
to work as aphysician at Kaiser. My husband works as a surgeon at the
VAMC in San Francisco, and has multiple coworkers who use the great
highway commute to the VA.
Permanently closing the Great Highway will not only increase commute times
for healthcare workers, it also greatly inconveniences the patients who are
seeking care. Have you surveyed any of the workers at the VAMC, thousands
of whom will be negative affected by your proposal? My good friends Terry
Hong and Ellen Lee worked hard on your campaign so that you could get
elected, and even though | livein district 1, | believed in them so | donated to
your campaign. If this proposal passes, | and others like me will spend an
additional 10 minutes per day commuting. Maybe that doesn't sound like much
to you. But multiple that by 5 days per week, and 48 weeks per year. Guess
what-- you will add and additional 40 hours of commute time to my commuite,
not including weekends when | have to work urgent care. That's an
ADDITIONAL ENTIRE WEEK spent just commuting in my car. Whao'll be
paying for the extra gas and electricity to power my vehicle and others who be
affected? Y ou won't and the City of San Francisco won't. It's like an unseen and
unfair tax. Thisiswhy | really detest San Francisco. There's a perfectly
useable alternative path which is parallel to the great highway and has better
views because it is elevated and was intentionally created for pedestrian use.
And if your argument is that sand intrusion is an issue, how about examining
where this happens? The worst places are where errant pedestrians don't stay on
path, trampling the succulents whose purpose it is to anchor the soil)sand in
place. How about focusing on a campaign to educate people on the importance
of Crossing at crosswalk and not jaywalking over the succulents in the median
and the ones also on the ocean side of the road?


mailto:skyoshimi@gmail.com
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
Shandra Y oshimi



From: Mark Rand

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:10:33 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMark Rand
My email address is another goodguy665@gmail.com

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
Mark Rand
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From: D F Owen

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:04:47 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis D F Owen
My email address is do97my@yahoo.com

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

I've owned my home on 48th & Lawton for 48yrs. Since weekend closure of
the Upper Great Hwy, traffic has increased greatly on 48th Ave. On weekends,
asasenior citizen, | no longer feel safe walking due to speeding carsin a hurry
to get thru the Outer Sunset to connect with Skyline & Hwy 1. Cars often do
not stop at stop signs. If the Great Hwy. is closed 24/7, traffic issues will
become dangerous and problematic on 48th Ave.!!!

Sincerely,
D F Owen
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From: Rosemary Newton

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:04:26 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Rosemary Newton
My email address isrosenewton@comcast.net

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
Rosemary Newton
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From: Barbara Heffernan

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

My name is Barbara Heffernan
My email address is bar bar aj heffer nan@gmail.com

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
Barbara Heffernan
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From: Ludwig Kiramidjian

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:00:08 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Ludwig Kiramidjian
My email address is kiramtelecom@comcast.net

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
Ludwig Kiramidjian
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From: Carol Faulkner

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:58:28 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Carol Faulkner
My email address is cmoelarrycar ol @aol.com

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
Carol Faulkner
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From: Inna Belyaev

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:52:06 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisInna Belyaev
My email address is belyaev@sbcglobal .net

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

We do not livein SF, but we live in Westlake and GH is our route 3-4 times a
week to doctors' offices, visit our family in SF and shopping. It is extremely
inconvenient for uf when it closed on weekends. Burt now you are pushing
closure of it completely. We are old people and extra inconvenience is not good
for our health and morale. Think about working people and older generation,
not about young and egotistical people, who insist on it. We are very
disappointed in you. And if we are not one of your constituents, our families
are. Think about it.

Innaand Vadim Belyaev.

Sincerely,
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Inna Belyaev



From: Emanuel Langit

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:47:13 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Emanuel Langit
My email address is emanuel.langit@fastmail.fm

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
Emanuel Langit
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From: Eugene Loch

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:38:57 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Eugene Loch
My email address is eugene@techshaman.com

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
Eugene Loch
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From: Bonnie Levitt

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:38:19 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Bonnie L evitt
My email address is brklevitt@comcast.net

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
Bonnie Levitt
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From: Carmen Woo

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:36:31 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Carmen Woo
My email address is car menwoo68@yahoo.com

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

Need to keep Great HHGHWAY OPEN for All!!!

Sincerely,
Carmen Woo
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From: Miranda Tang

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:33:53 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Miranda Tang
My email address is mirandamtang@gmail.com

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
Miranda Tang
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From: Steve Woo

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:32:39 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Steve W00
My email address is chenwoo666@gmail.com

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

***Open THE GREAT HIGHWAY ****

Sincerely,
Steve Woo
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From: Paul Lee

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:31:03 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Paul Lee
My email address is kwonglee223@yahoo.com

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

Open THE GREAT Highway!!!!

Sincerely,
Paul Lee
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From: kerry Blacker

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:30:58 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameiskerry Blacker
My email address is murnane@comcast.net

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
kerry Blacker
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

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:30:50 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Carmen Woo
My email address is aiyal288@yahoo.com

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

KEEP GREAT Highway opento ALL!!

Sincerely,
Carmen Woo
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From: Kathleen Kelley

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:28:45 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKathleen Kelley
My email address is kks2200@gmail.com

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
Kathleen Kelley
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From: Christina Shih

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:25:55 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Christina Shih
My email address is christinashih94121@gmail.com

My personal addition: | truly do not understand the need to create a "park" that
Isimmediately adjacent to atrue "park" - the National Park called Ocean
Beach. For decades bicyclists, walkers, cars have shared the beach, the Great
Highway, and the walking path east of the GH. The major traffic arteries will
be decreased by 1/3rd. The supposedly "naturalized" Chain of Lakes (per the
GG Park master plan) has been destroyed by the diverted traffic. | just had to
use Sunset afew daysago. There is construction going on there, just like there
was on 19th Avefor years. Thelog jams created by the closure of the GH is
totally unacknowledged by you. All other touted parks (in Munich, the High
Line) were areas that were unused (the High Line with the unused rr track) or
traffic had a viable diversion plan (Munich built atunnel for cars under their
park). You don't just CLOSE amajor artery without plans for accommodating
the displaced traffic.

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
Christina Shih



From: Steven Eliopoulos

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:18:41 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Steven Eliopoulos
My email address is snwsteve@aol.com

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
Steven Eliopoulos
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From: Erin Murphy

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:16:36 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Erin Murphy
My email address is minimur ph22@comcast.net

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
Erin Murphy
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From: Mieke Vandewalle

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:13:52 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Mieke Vandewalle
My email address is mieke@mac.com

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

YOU ARE A DISGRACE! You'reasnakeinthegrassand | hope you get your
ass handed to you soon.

Sincerely,
Mieke Vandewalle
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From: Leslie Tipton

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:10:28 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLedlie Tipton
My email addressis ledietipton@hotmail.com

Greetings,

| am avoter and | live on the lower great highway. | also voted for you. | am
writing to express my profound disappointment in your final decision to close
the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters, and those who drive
children to school or themselves or others to appointments and other activities.
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

My disappointment in your actionsis as great as my shock at the callous
disregard for your constituents.

Sincerely,
Ledlie Tipton

Sincerely,
Leslie Tipton
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From: Judith Tichy

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:05:07 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Judith Tichy
My email addressistichyjtn@gmail.com

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
Judith Tichy
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From: Terri DeSalvo

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:03:16 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Terri DeSalvo
My email addressisterride3@earthlink.net

Thereis currently a beautiful bike and pedestrian path and a GIANT beautiful
beach for people to cavort on. Isn't closing the road on weekends enough for
you?? Why take away access for people who have no easy way to get to the
beach, or commuters who use that road daily? (I bet many, many more people
drive that road on weekdays than people who want to walk on it.) Isit really
better to have all that traffic going through the adjoining neighborhood so afew
people can use the road to walk /bike on during the week? Redlly, what is
wrong with the path that is already there? How about the pollution all those
cars are going to cause stopping and starting at all of those stop signs and the
danger for pedestrians on the neighborhood streets? The entitlement of some
people demanding road closures, because biking is easy for them isinfuriating.
There are plenty of places to enjoy the area, including the road closuresin
Golden Gate park. Cars do exist in the City for areason, whether you'd like
them to disappear or not.

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
Terri DeSalvo



From: Thomas Tichy

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:02:55 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Thomas Tichy
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
Thomas Tichy
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From: Wendy Liu

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:57:34 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisWendy Liu
My email address is wendythecutter @gmail.com

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

Also, last night (June 25) there was awater rescue off Noriega. At 10 pm | saw
about 6-7 police and fire dept. vehicles on the Upper Great Highway at
Noriega. The fire dept rescued someone from the water. | don't know much
more than that, but my point isthat if the highway had been closed and it was a
park with no emergency access (even if there were, the rescue time would have
been delayed), the person would have drowned. Another reason why this
highway must be open to emergency vehicles.

Sincerely,
Wendy Liu
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From: Teresa Shaw

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:51:28 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Teresa Shaw
My email address is tawny.sapientOc@icloud.com

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
Teresa Shaw
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From: Kathryn Coffey

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:42:04 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Kathryn Coffey
My email address is kathy @k ecoffey.com

| am writing to express my profound disappointment in your final decision to
close the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters, and those who
drive children to school or themselves or others to appointments and other
activities. | sometimes elect to drive home on Great Highway after a stressful
day at work to enjoy the fresh air and views. Great Highway isfor all City
residents, not just those who live nearby and can walk or bike. This decision
will severely impact our community in ways that appear to have yet to be fully
considered, demonstrating a troubling disconnect between your actions and the
interests of the residents you are elected to represent, and the interests of all
San Francisco residents.

Theresulting increase in local traffic congestion and compromised safety
indicate how concerns and needs were overlooked in your decision-making
process. Thisoversight, which has led to a situation with which we are deeply
dissatisfied, is wholly unacceptable.

Y our failure to adequately represent our community and all San Francisco
residents in this matter is disheartening. Y ou must recognize the deep sense of
alienation and frustration this decision has caused among your constituents and
city residents. Great Highway belongs to al residents...no matter their preferred
form of transportation. We will work diligently to oppose your measure and
ensure our voices are heard and considered in future decisions.

Sincerely,
Kathryn Coffey
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From: Mark Ortega

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:40:58 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMark Ortega
My email address is mar kortega@aol.com

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
Mark Ortega
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From: Joshua Seare

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:40:07 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Joshua Seare
My email address is demonchef65@gmail.com

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
Joshua Seare
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From: Elina Belotserkovskaya

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:38:51 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Elina Belotserkovskaya
My email addressis elinabel @gmail.com

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
Elina Belotserkovskaya
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From: Steven Hill

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:28:23 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Steven Hill
My email addressis shill@igc.org

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
Steven Hill
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From: galina cherkas

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:26:06 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis galina cherkas
My email address is galacher kas69@gmail.com

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
galina cherkas
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From: Daniel Choi

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:20:16 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Daniel Choi
My email address is dchoi 712@yahoo.com

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
Daniel Choi
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From: Mark Felix

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:19:43 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMark Felix
My email address is mafelix86@yahoo.com

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
Mark Felix
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From: Elliot Gittleman

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:17:59 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Elliot Gittleman
My email address is Esh.fire@sbcglobal.net

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

The resulting increased traffic congestion, especially on Fulton Avenue, 19th
through the park, and on Chain of Lakes Drive compromises safety. Our
concerns and needs were overlooked in your decision-making process. This
oversight, which has led to a situation with which we are deeply dissatisfied, is
wholly unacceptable.

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

If you close Great Highway, then users should be charged a usage fee.

Sincerely,
Elliot Gittleman
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From: Anthony Villa

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:17:48 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Anthony Villa
My email address is tvobsf@gmail.com

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
Anthony Villa
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From: William diefenbach

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:16:18 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis William diefenbach
My email address is bill.diefenbach@gmail.com

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
William diefenbach
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From: Elisa Smith

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:13:46 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Elisa Smith
My email addressis elisa_smithl@hotmail.com

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
Elisa Smith
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From: Lauren Kerins

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:07:52 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLauren Kerins
My email address is L aurenK erins@comcast.net

Supervisor Engardio,

It appears you have done a 180 on the tune you sang to your constituents
when running for Supervisor in your district regarding the Great Highway, by
sponsoring a bill proposing atotal closure of the Great Highway; an unfunded,
poorly structured bill designed to dupe the public into yet another grossly
understaffed/underfunded park, just to kowtow to the Bicycle Coalition and
severa other "Non Profits' that apparently now run our City.

Asaformer gardener at the Lower Great Highway Park for 6+ years - yes,
you already have a2 mile Park there that is grossly understaffed, poorly funded
nor maintained - | am appalled at your attempt to close this vital thoroughfare,
a Tsunami Evacuation Route, no less. No bill to permanently close it should
be put before the public without athorough, disclosure of estimated costs to the
taxpayers.

* Including staffing (currently 1 gardener plus occasional group projects)

* large machinery purchases needed to maintain it ( currently zero specific to
PSA 4 and all prior requests falling on deaf ears)

* full redo of al irrigation to current municipal standards for the entire park,
* full ADA compliance of the entire 2 mile stretch ( currently grossly out of
ADA compliance, with all but 4 entrance pathways currently ankle twisters;
and you might want to move all those new stop signs you put right IN the
entrance pathways on lower Great Highway, despite my best efforts to alert
installers of the ADA violations. When bikes are locked to them no disabled
person can get by)

* Cost of the Environmental impact report needed to assess damage to the
threatened snowy plover in the dunes as well as al the increase in pollution
from stop n go traffic now on Lower Great Hwy and rerouted through the
neighborhoods.

* Cost to life and limb of the public by our Emergency Services personnel
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losing access to aroadway to save lives both on Ocean Beach but also in
surrounding neighborhoods of the Sunset and Richmond districts

* Cost of Dally graffiti removal and damage caused by no ability of Park Patrol
or SFPD to patrol the area safely and efficiently. Safety cameras | requested
at the worst spots were denied as unapproved by policy of the City but
unlabelled/no signage hidden cameras were installed on the paths and roadway
to gather doctored numbers for political purposes. The public was not
informed but discovered them anyway.

* Cost of foot patrols and increased officer presence now that the highway will
no longer exist and the park will butt up to the GGNRA/Ocean Beach which
RPD has no control over.

* Cost of the inevitable encampment removals.

* Cost of regular sand removal around park benches and other planned park
installations plus storm damage and WHO is paying since DPW will no longer
be responsible with no straight roadway and easy accessto removeiit .

*Cost of new traffic signalling at and along Lincoln, Lower Great Highway and
Sloat ( In addition to what has already been spent on traffic calming)

* Cost of new concrete and paving for two miles both top and bottom.

* Cost of dune restoration and park restoration caused by massive trampling
when the highway is closed and the public are free to bike and hike
indiscriminately across the plantings and dunes.

That's just off the top of my head and in no particular order. Thebill is
currently extremely non transparent and is obviously just a ploy to close the
road now permanently, with no actual plan, no money, and misguided political
purposes.

Y ou also have an already approved new park at the southern end of Sloat
approved through your board, a'so unfunded. Why don't you work on that one
and see how you do keeping the sand out of it? See how much money it will
take to keep it from falling in to the Pacific, since that's the claim for all of this.

Therest of the vital thoroughfare of the Great Highway should be maintained
for cars and bicycles, with at least a sane compromise on Sat/Sun scheduled
during the WARM months, permitted weekend events and not an entitlement
when it's cold/foggy/windy and the few people on it can easily use the existing
park paths, which you should be upgrading already.

Beach access has never been aproblem. The public has always crossed safely



to Ocean beach at the intersections and have for many decades. There already
exist parking lots for those with other access issues.

$1.5 million aready given to the Bicycle Coalition to teach people to ride bikes
and scooters! How did anyone learn to ride before that? Maybe those nearly
6' wide sidewaksin SF? | only had 3 footerswhere | lived, poor me. You
already have JFK Drivein GGP, Lake Merced Path and a 10' wide path at the
existing Lower Great Highway Park to name afew.

| have plenty more to say and hundreds of pictures of the debacle created at the
Great Highway by actions of the Mayor and the Board of Supervisors. | will
continue my rounds on social media, district meetings, marches and tabletop
political events to spread the word of the actual consequences of those bad
decisionsto all your constituents and our precious environment. | actually
understand what the words "Public Servant” mean and have amply
demonstrated it. November will be a rude awakening for some of you as the
word continues to get out on these issues, from an insider with actual facts, not
the PR claptrap the public is getting.

"Sparking joy" and "Joyful streets' is some of the ridiculous rhetoric you
should

lose immediately.

| work in D7 San Francisco and commute from the South and care for an
elderly parent in Marin. The closing of the Great Highway, crazy hours of
commuter lanes on Crossover Dr and Park Presidio, horrible road conditions on
19th Ave and frankly most City streets, are making driving across town a
nightmare.

Consider this my Whistleblower report with all the protections that entails.

And since the brutal, unprovoked assault/battery | endured while working at the
Lower Great Highway Park in July '22, ( yet another symptom of the City's
unwillingness and inability to handle the area), | will be monitoring the ADA
compliances closely as | now unfortunately fall in that category.

Sincerely,

Lauren Doyle Kerins

3417 Gardner, SFRPD

William Hammond Hall Award 2018



Sincerely,
Lauren Kerins



From: Nancy Bronstein

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:07:48 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Nancy Bronstein
My email address is nstirm@aol.com

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
Nancy Bronstein
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From: Carmen Huber

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:07:38 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Carmen Huber
My email addressis carmen_huber @hotmail.com

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

And wait until the day when the Sunset needs to be evacuated in an emergency
- only two possible north-south routes will be left : Sunset Blvd and 19th
Street. Insane!

Sincerely,
Carmen Huber
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From: Wally Rosales

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:07:26 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Wally Rosales
My email address is walter r osales837@comcast.net

| am writing to express my profound disappointment in your selfish influence
and attempts at trying to obtain a full-closure permanent closure of the great
highway.

As a hard-working man for the last 35 years of my lifein the field of public
service, | find joy in afew thingsin life, and one of my few joysisto driveto
work and later home from work on the great highway. When | see the ocean |
know | am home and it brings me peace and tranquility; therefore, your
decision to try to take this away is absolutely heartbreaking and | am disgusted
by your selfish and inconsiderate attempt to take this ssmple joy away from
many like me. Have alittle compassion for this hard-working man and many
others like me that enjoy traveling on the great highway. As aresident and
taxpayer of San Francisco, | urge you to please do not close the highway
permanently! Closing it on the weekendsis afair compromise and it should
remain as such.

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
Wally Rosales
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From: Marian Heath

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:03:14 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMarian Heath
My email addressis mp_heath@pacbell.net

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

There is an abundance of parks and open space in San Francisco, including
Baker Beach right next to the Great Highway. Golden gate park is also
accessibleto all and in proximity. And we have the Presidio! Stop the war on
cars. Not all of us can bike or walk everywhere. It's unrealistic. | raised three
children here and | needed my car to survive. | love to bike, hike and walk and

| am frustrated by the continuing encroachment on our roadways by the anti-car
extremists. The SF Bicycle Coalition has just 6000 members and is on the
payroll at City Hall. There a clear conflict of interest and they do not represent
San Franciscans. JFK Drive and the slow streets are bad enough but this
proposal isridiculous.
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Sincerely,
Marian Heath



From: Lauraine Edir

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:02:06 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Lauraine Edir
My email address is laur ainemar ie@gmail.com

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

| think the current compromise with being closed on the weekends is working
well and satisfies both sides.

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
Lauraine Edir
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From: Patricia Arack

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:57:37 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Patricia Arack
My email address is par ack @ccsf.edu

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
Patricia Arack
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From: Yvonne Renoult

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:54:09 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Yvonne Renoult
My email addressis yrenoult@gmail.com

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
Y vonne Renoult
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From: Rita OHara

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:51:31 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisRita OHara
My email addressistidi58@aol.com

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
Rita OHara
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From: aileen mazer

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:50:39 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is aileen mazer
My email address is solver -war ts-Oa@icloud.com

Supervisor Engardio,

| am extremely disappointed that you and Supervisors Matt Dorsey, Rafael
Mandelman, Myrna Melgar, and Dean Preston support full closure of the Great
Highway.

| live at Ulloax 44th Ave and | am extremely affected by traffic congestion. |
do not have faith that the proposed stoplights will improve the situation.
Perhaps if those had been put in place BEFORE we would have additional
information on the effectiveness.

The photo of the Halloween festival on the GH is a misrepresentation of the
average use and is misleading to folks who are not close to the actual daily Fri-
Sun use.

Your failure to adequately represent our Sunset community in this matter is
disheartening. Y ou must recognize the deep sense of alienation and frustration
this decision has caused among your constituents.

Sincerely,

Aileen Mazer
Sunset resident over 20 years

P.s You will not have my vote for any future office.

Sincerely,
alleen mazer
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From: Angela Sicord

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:41:29 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Angela Sicord
My email address is angela.sicor d@sbcglobal .net

Great highway = cars. The weekday and weekend compromise seems to be
working. However weekends driving along side streets especially on nice day
around beach areais very congested.

Can you PLEASE explain why?? Even if erosion issues on north-west lane of
highway, still can give cars access to south-north.

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
AngelaSicord
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From: Jonah Purinton

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:38:37 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Jonah Purinton
My email addressisjonah.purinton@gmail.com

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
Jonah Purinton
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From: Diana Leong

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:36:13 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Diana L eong
My email address is dleongb5@yahoo.com

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
DianaLeong
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From: Raymond Stuart

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:33:49 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Raymond Stuart
My email addressisray71143@aol.com

We are writing to express our profound disappointment in your final decision to
close the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters, and those who
drive children to school or themselves or others to appointments and other
activities. This decision will severely impact our community in ways that have
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

We will also work diligently in support of a new District Supervisor at the next
ballot opportunity. You are clearly inadequate as the Supervisor for District 4.
We deserve a supervisor that represents al of the residents of District 4, not
just the Bicycle Coalition and other anti-motor vehicle groups who appear to
have you in their back pockets.

Sincerely,
Raymond Stuart
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From: John Nulty

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:29:02 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is John Nulty
My email addressisjohn.nulty@yahoo.com

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

Lastly I lived in Sunset for years on La Playaso | aware of these issues and
more that you chose to say children should enjoy the Great Highway. They
have the sidewalk and the beach from zoo to playland and the Golden Gate
Park was built for. Great Highway is call aHighway for areason.

Sincerely,
John Nulty
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From: Stanley Erhart

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:25:33 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Stanley Erhart
My email address is stan@er hart.net

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
Stanley Erhart
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From: Denise Atchley

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:24:06 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Denise Atchley
My email addressis denise _atchley@yahoo.com

The decision to close the Great Highway is an exclusive approach. It allows
only for people will mobility to enjoy the view of the ocean. People who cannot
walk, or ride a bike will not be able to enjoy access to the ocean. This approach
will exclude many residents from enjoying a valuable and necessary
environmental gift. How isthis even allowed in this day of enlightened values
and inclusivity.

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
Denise Atchley
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

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:22:54 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Patricia Arack
My email address is par ack @ccsf.edu

Y ou made this decision without even giving a courtesy shoutout to your own
constituents but | am sure you checked in with the Bike Coalition. Y ou have
gone too far with this decision and we will fight back. Thisis exactly what Mar
did to usin 2020 and is one of the reasons he was not re-elected.

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
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From: Sherri Sheridan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:21:22 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Sherri Sheridan
My email addressis sherri@mindseyemedia.com

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
Sherri Sheridan
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From: Elena Madsen

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:18:42 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Elena Madsen
My email address is elena.madsen@gmail.com

| are writing to express our profound disappointment in your final decision to
close the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters, and those who
drive children to school or themselves or others to appointments and other
activities.

Thisisaroad that we as tax payers paid to build, maintain, and use. Thereis
aready plenty of open space, beach area and walkway areafor people to use.
The Great Highway should be open for transportation, its original intended use.

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
This oversight, which has led to a situation with which we SF residents and tax
paying citizens are deeply dissatisfied, iswholly unacceptable.

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
Elena Madsen
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From: Alyse Ceirante

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:15:52 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Alyse Ceirante
My email address is honorlabor @hotmail.com

| can't help but believe that you are doing this as a means to circumvent the
pilot program. | have no words to describe how despicable and disrespectful
that is. People have adapted the the compromise; chances are, the pilot program
would have determined thisis ultimately the best use of the space. However,
you are not even willing to give that a chance. It's obviously much more
Important to you that atiny minority of those lucky enough to either work for
home or not work at all are able to use their playground whenever they want.
Thisisaclassissue, and it's very clear whose side you are on.

L et me remind you that you were elected not by those voting for you, but by
those voting against Mar. At the rate you are going, you are more than likely to
suffer the same fate as Mar come election time. It's damned disappointing to
have to constantly vote against one person rather vote for another, but suchis
the state of politicsin this city.

Sincerely,
Alyse Ceirante
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From: Lenore Yu

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:11:47 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLenoreYu
My email addressis lenore.yu@sbcglobal.net

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
Lenore Yu
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From: Astrid Crabbe

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:11:00 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Astrid Crabbe
My email address is heyastrid@gmail.com

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
Astrid Crabbe
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From: BRUCE BOURNE

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:10:07 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is BRUCE BOURNE
My email addressis BWBOURNE@SBCGL OBAL.NET

We are writing to express our profound disappointment in your proposal to
close the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters, and those who
drive children to school or themselves or others to appointments and other
activities. Shame on you.

Sincerely,
BRUCE BOURNE
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From: Alexandra Tyndall

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:05:58 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Alexandra Tyndall
My email addressis lextyndall @gmail.com

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
Alexandra Tyndall
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From: Matt Kell

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:05:45 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisMatt Kelly
My email addressisthew_kelly@yahoo.com

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
Matt Kelly
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From: William Isham

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:05:43 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis William I sham
My email address isishwishO0O@gmail.com

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
William Isham
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From: Monterey Morrissey

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:05:35 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Monterey Morrissey
My email addressis momonter ey@gmail.com

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
Monterey Morrissey
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From: Paul Seifert

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:05:17 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Paul Seifert
My email address is paulseif @sbcglobal .net

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
Paul Seifert
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From: nancy zerner

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:45:07 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name isnancy zer ner
My email address is nzer ner @gmail.com

We the 300 plus teachers and staff of the Jefferson Elementary School District
of Daly City are rallying together to help get the V ote out to o express our
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
nancy zerner
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From: S Garrett

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:39:16 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis S Garrett
My email address is shigar 16@gmail.com

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
S Garrett
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From: Joseph Pirrone

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:39:06 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Joseph Pirrone
My email address is pirrone@sbcglobal .net

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
Joseph Pirrone
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From: Bella Rubin

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:34:34 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Bella Rubin
My email addressis pegs_dliver S03@icloud.com

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
Bella Rubin
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From: Terry McDevitt

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:34:24 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Terry McDevitt
My email address is dismasmcd@yahoo.com

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
Terry McDevitt
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From: Henry Leung

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:30:35 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisHenry Leung
My email address is hleungkh101@yahoo.com

| strongly oppose closing the Great Highway. The road was built for cars and
there are existing pedestrian trails.

Y ou are unnecessarily creating traffic jams through the GG park and the
residential neighborhoods.

Bad idea!

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
Henry Leung
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From: Bree Brown

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:29:56 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Bree Brown
My email addressisbree 94118@yahoo.com

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

The Mayor and most on the BOS have demonstrated over and over again their
lack of including the needs of those of uswho live herein S.F. along with all
those who used the Great Highway for years. To shut down an important
roadway connecting SF to the South is a sham.

One can only hope that new leaders are voted in during our upcoming €l ections
and those who have not represented us but continue to pander to the Bike
Coalition and special interest groups will be gone.

Bree Brown
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Sincerely,
Bree Brown



From: Anna-Lisa Helmy

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

My nameis Anna-Lisa Helmy
My email address is zanuuba@aol.com

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

Mr. Engardio and all of the Supervisorsin agreement are misguided on this
Issue. It's not about wanting to live in the past, in the good old days of SF, or
not wanting to move SF forward into a healthier future, as many in favor of a
GH park keep repeating. It's about maintaining vital access for emergency
vehicles and limiting traffic congestion in the outer avenues. |s anyone on the
BOS (or the mayor) interested in these very real issues to Outer Sunset
residents? It appears not as we have yet to see comprehensive research
findings that address these questions. I've also not seen any dire warning that
the GH section between Sloat and Lincoln will fall into the sea becauseitisa
roadway and not a park.
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Sincerely,
Anna-LisaHelmy

Sincerely,
Anna-LisaHelmy



From: Kathleen Moos

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:29:42 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Kathleen M oos
My email address is katmoos2004@yahoo.com

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
Kathleen Moos
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From: Barbara Sokol

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:29:21 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Barbara Sokol
My email address is bsoky@pacbell.net

The current Great Highway Pilot Program will be null and void if this measure
passes. There will be no required environmental studies, no community input
on the pilot program'’s effectiveness, and no opportunity to maintain the current
weekday's open/weekends closed plan that many have adapted to. This change
will have drastic implications.

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
Barbara Sokol
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From: Cynthia Cawthon

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:28:38 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Cynthia Cawthon
My email address is cawthon.cynthia.b@gmail.com

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
Cynthia Cawthon
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From: Craig Crisman

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:27:10 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Craig Crisman
My email addressis wyncam@pacbell.net

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
Craig Crisman
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From: Kate English

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:26:29 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Kate English
My email address is kenglishl775@comcast.net

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
Kate English
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From: Martin Murphy

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

My nameisMartin Murphy
My email address is martymur phyO4@comcast.net

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
Martin Murphy
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From: Frania Feldstein

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:24:58 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Frania Feldstein
My email addressis fran.feldstein@gmail.com

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
Frania Feldstein
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From: Meredyth Masterson

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:23:56 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis M eredyth Master son
My email address is mer edyth.master son@gmail.com

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
Meredyth Masterson
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From: Shelly Horton

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:23:37 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Shelly Horton
My email address is shellyhorton@yahoo.com

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
Shelly Horton
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From: Davide Verotta

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:22:38 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Davide Verotta
My email address is davide.ver otta@ucsf.edu

Y our decision to close the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters,
and those who drive children to school or themselves or others to appointments
and other activitiesis a profound disappointment.

It represents a perfect example of al that is wrong with the the supposedly
liberal left in San Francisco. After having supervised the sell-out of the city to
Silicon Valley, and destroyed the working and middle class in the process, here
comes the pet window-dressing project: make a"park" of 4 lanes of road where
amuch larger park already exists. It's a scum and a shame.

This decision will severely impact our community and demonstrates a troubling
disconnect between your actions and the interests of the residents you are
elected to represent.

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
Davide Verotta
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From: AnnaMaria Cantwell

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:21:00 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis AnnaMaria Cantwell
My email address is am.e.cantwell@gmail.com

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
AnnaMaria Cantwell
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

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:19:58 AM

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



From: Anastasia Fink

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Breed. Mayor London (MYR); MelgarStaff (BOS)
Subject: SFMTA Board: Hit PAUSE on West Portal and REJECT Staff Proposals on July 16th.
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:19:51 AM

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

Anastasia Fink

sfink1420@gmail.com

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



Can you join the SFMTA
Board Meeting in person to
voice your opinion?

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

| might be able to attend on Tuesday July 16th. Keep me
posted.



From: paul wythes

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:19:32 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis paul wythes
My email address is paul @wythes.com

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
paul wythes


mailto:paul@wythes.com
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

From: Beth Kellenberger

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:16:42 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Beth Kellenber ger
My email addressis betho9@me.com

Closing the great highway isolates us from one another-
Blocks student transit to Lowell High school.

Blocks workers traveling to work.

Blocks me getting to my dentist and to

my friends in the Sunset.

Blocks convenient access to Stonestown which isDY ING.

It a horrible choice for the majority of people!

Chain of Lakes and crossover drive have become nightmares to drive on for
commuters.

| cannot commute by bike or foot. Neither can families with young children or
elders.

Y ou really want to close the Great Highway so that A FEW can enjoy the space
some of the time but whenever they feel like it? Even though there are walking
paths and bike paths and the beach?

It's selfish.

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
Beth Kellenberger



From: Jan Diamond

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:16:40 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Jan Diamond
My email address isjanmdiamond@pacbell.net

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
Jan Diamond
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From: ruth mitchell

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:16:13 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisruth mitchell
My email addressisrfmitch@pacbell.net

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
ruth mitchell
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From: Loretta Wasacz

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:15:56 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis L oretta Wasacz
My email address is Imwasacz@gmail.com

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
Loretta Wasacz
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From: Dennis Kingma

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:15:49 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Dennis Kingma
My email address is dennis.kingma@gmail.com

| was born and raised in the Sunset District and graduated from Lincoln High
School many years ago. We recently sold our family home on Great Highway
and one of our reasons for selling was oppressive local government’s
interference in the daily life of home ownersin the City.

We are writing to express our profound disappointment in your final decision to
close the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters, and those who
drive children to school or themselves or others to appointments and other
activities. This decision will severely impact the community in ways that
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
Dennis Kingma
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From: Diane Palacio

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

My nameis Diane Palacio
My email address is par kladydil@sbcglobal .net

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

Theride along the Great Highway brought my cancer stricken parents who
were San Francisco natives, a much needed respite from their pain. You are
eliminating so many of us who are not able to walk even short distances the
pleasure of enjoying a special placein our City. Shame on you for denying us
this simple pleasure.

Sincerely,
Diane Palacio
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From: DEBRA HOWARD

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:15:48 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis DEBRA HOWARD
My email addressis deb127@sbcglobal .net

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
DEBRA HOWARD
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From: Jasmine Meidinger

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:15:47 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Jasmine Meidinger
My email addressisjasmineguerry@yahoo.com

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

We don’t need another park, the BEACH isright there for pedestrians to use!
We also have Golden Gate Park! Senior citizens, disabled people, and family’s
with multiple children depend on vehicles to get around the city. NOT
EVERYONE CAN RIDE A BIKE TO GET WHERE THEY NEED TO GO!!!

Sincerely,
Jasmine Meidinger
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From: Loreen Bernardini

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:15:46 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis L oreen Bernardini
My email address is luccal969@yahoo.com

Dear Joel and mayor breed,

Myself, my family and my neighbor voted for you to vote out Gordon Mar,
who was Pro closing Great Highway permanently. When we emailed with you
In the beginning of your campaign you agreed that there should be a
"compromise”. Unfortunately it looks like he weren't really telling the truth.

| think Saturday and Sunday to allow familiesto enjoy GH, isafair option.
Closing it on Friday afternoon isirresponsible, especialy during the busiest
traffic day and time of the week. If you really utilize this city like most of us
natives and residents, especially on the west side do. The congestion on 19th is
absurd, Sunset Boulevard ajoke leading to one lane roads and closed roadwats
ways in GGP has made this impossible to maneuver. Our families and friends
that live in the surrounding Peninsula and Marin refuse to come in anymore
because it's so difficult to get around this city and Park so they no longer want
to spend good money here. Taking more funds out of San francisco.

| have two special needs Sons that | need to drive to and from Great Highway
at Sloat to 4th and Clement daily and then | work in North Beach. sometimesiit
takes me over an hour to get home to go 5 miles. On Fridays an hour and a half
iIf lucky.

There's other ways we can do this and we thought you had our backs, that's
why all of usvoted for you. Thinking Joel would make better choices than
Gordon Mar. If you really listen to majority of your constituents you would
actually consider can widening the trail. People can use GGP, that's been totally
redesigned for families & Blikes. Or just walk on the beach, what a concept. A
lot of my bicyclist colleagues don't even like riding Great Highway on
weekends it's dangerous, it's so sandy and cold. The best part about this
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absurdness is when there's maybe 20 people on there when cold/windy on
Friday and 5000+ people sitting in traffic for hours trying to get home to be
with our families, to go do something family with our families!

| really really wish you would really listen to the majority of your constituents,
the older Asian communities and older Russian communities out here that need
their cars. Not just the hipster techies from North Beach and Russian Hill that
voted on this ballot and it doesn't affect their daily life. Keep Monday through
Friday (midnight, not noon) OPEN isall we're asking, | think that isa
legitimate solution to a compromise.

Please think about the big picture Not just for afew of the Privileged. Thank
you. Loreen Bernardini

Sincerely,
Loreen Bernardini



From: Tris Thomson

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:15:27 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Tris Thomson
My email address is tris.thomson@comcast.net

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
Tris Thomson
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From: Kevin Martin

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:15:25 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKevin Martin
My email address is kevmartin23@gmail.com

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
Kevin Martin
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From: Sindhura Kodali

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

My nameis Sindhura Kodali
My email address is sindhura.kodali@gmail.com

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
Sindhura Kodali


mailto:sindhura.kodali@gmail.com
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

From: Julisnne Okeefe

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:06:33 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Julisnne Okeefe
My email address isjnokeefe@gmail.com

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
Julisnne Okeefe
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From: Esfir Shrayber

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:05:50 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Esfir Shrayber
My email addressisto_fira@yahoo.com

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
Esfir Shrayber
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

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:05:16 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Anastasia Fink
My email addressis sfink1420@gmail.com

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
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From: Janice Peloquin

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:05:09 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Janice Peloquin
My email address isjanp45@pacbell.net

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
Janice Peloquin
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From: lvan B

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:05:07 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameislvan B
My email address is 8760558@gmail.com

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
lvan B
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From: Curtis Nakano

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:05:06 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Curtis Nakano
My email address is curtisnakano@yahoo.com

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
Curtis Nakano
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From: Sara Kiehn

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:55 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Sara Kiehn
My email address is sar a@kiehn.net

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

Has anyone studied traffic on the few other means of crossing the park (Chain
of Lakes), Crossover/Transverse, 19th Ave when the GH isclosed vswheniitis
open? | livein the Richmond and have been driving kidsto St Ignatiusin the
Sunset for the past 7 years (with one more year to go) and | can tell a difference
in traffic for sure. | wish my kids could consistently take the bus to school but
with before and after school activities, the extra time the bus adds to the
commute makes that impossible. Y es the southernmost part of the GH hasto
close, but it's much easier and more efficient to use GH to Sloat to Skyline than
itisto use GH to Lincoln to Sunset to Sloat to Skyline. Closing the GH with no
improvement to public transportation is silly. All you' |l be left with is the same
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amount of carswith fewer ways to get where they’re going. Any why do you
need a huge park in between Ocean Beach (which is massive and only
frequented en masse on the handful of warm days we get) and Golden Gate
Park (one of the largest urban parks in the country)?

Sincerely,
SaraKiehn



From: Elizabeth De Simone

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

My nameis Elizabeth De Simone
My email addressis elizads1946@gmail.com

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
Elizabeth De Simone
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From: Tim Runde

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

My nameis Tim Runde
My email addressistim@runde-inc.com

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

Public assets serve al San Franciscans, not one district's constituents. Keep the
Great Highway open to al citizens and all forms of transportation.

Sincerely,
Tim Runde
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From: Davin McAndrews

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:50 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Davin McAndrews
My email address is davinmcandr ews@mac.com

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
Davin McAndrews
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From: Paul Mohun

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:47 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Paul M ohun
My email address is pr m5@geor getown.edu

| am writing to express my profound disappointment in your final decision to
support closure of the Great Highway to residents, neighboring commuters, and
those who drive children to school or themselves or others to appointments and
other activities. This decision will severely impact our community in ways that
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

Asalifelong resident and father of four, | thought of you as a moderate whom |
could support, an ally in keeping San Francisco aliveable city for families, but
your action in clandestinely and duplicitously introducing the ballot measure to
close the highway makesiit clear that was a misudgment.

Sincerely,
Paul Mohun
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From: Karen Cresci

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:46 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKaren Cresci
My email address is klcresci@gmail.com

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

Where are the measures to account for additional or redirected traffic? Our
streets are less safe, period.

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

Y ou will not have my vote in future elections.

Sincerely,
Karen Cresci
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From: Marc Pope

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:35 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Marc Pope
My email address is mar cspope@gmail.com

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
Marc Pope
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From: JX

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:31 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisJ X
My email address is happyjx1@yahoo.com

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
JX
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From: Stephanie Peek

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:26 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Stephanie Peek
My email address is clunks-06.ver tex@icloud.com

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
Stephanie Peek
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From: Nina Schwartz

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:24 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Nina Schwartz
My email address is ninadee46@gmail.com

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
Nina Schwartz
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From: Stephen Murray

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:04:15 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Stephen Murray
My email address is haymurr @aol.com

Listen up Newby,

How dare you be so presumsious that you think you know what's best for the
Sunset District and our fair city.

Tremendous overreach .| will make it my life mission to oust you from city
govt. It's already egregious that a major artery is closed noon on Friday and the
west side has been plunged into gridlock on weekends . Just turn on Lincoln
.That's your answer.L ets send them down your street buddy.The unmitigated
gal for you to waltz into our great city atry to pull off a stunt to appease
bicyclist. We got plenty of parks aready surrounding that immediate area.
GGP islarger than Central Park for christ sakes

A park ? A park ? Have you people lost your minds ? Look around the city .It's
adisaster. Streets littered with homeless and junkies.Store fronts empty in

every shopping district. Vacancy rates at all time highs in downtown office
buildings and residences. People and businesses leaving in droves.Born ,raised,
lived, worked,in this city for 65 years.Never have | ever seen it this bad and this
your big idea.Shame,shame shame on you.

| telling you now .Leave it alone .Our money needs to be spent on city services
and nothing else .Knock it off already with the stupid ideas .Valenciaisjust the
beginning. Tumblin is going and you are too.

Imagine what the sand has to say about your park.

Go back to Michigan
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
between your actions and the interests

Sincerely,
Stephen Murray



From: Liza Ibanez

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:33:45 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLizalbanez
My email address is liza.oceanbeach@yahoo.com

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
Liza lbanez
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

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:32:46 AM

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

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:31:45 AM

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
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From: Ann Kutner

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:28:52 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Ann Kutner
My email address is annkutner @gmail.com

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
Ann Kutner
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From: Stephanie Lehman

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:27:50 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Stephanie L ehman
My email address is ehman21@yahoo.com

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
Stephanie Lehman
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From: martha angove

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:27:19 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is martha angove
My email addressis martha_angove@comcast.net

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
martha angove
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From: Anthony Rivero

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Breed. Mayor London (MYR); MelgarStaff (BOS)
Subject: SFMTA Board: Hit PAUSE on West Portal and REJECT Staff Proposals on July 16th.
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:26:53 AM

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

Anthony Rivero

anthonysrivero@gmail.com

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



From: Kat Regan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:26:15 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKat Regan
My email address is meemom@gmail.com

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
Kat Regan
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From: carl kaufman

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:23:24 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis carl kaufman
My email address is carl.kaufmanm@oster weis.com

WE have Golden Gate Park, Lake Merced, Ocean Beach and Land's End hiking
trail all nearby. Do we really need yet another park that will require city
resources to maintain and police? | think not. City officials complain that
people are not going downtown, are not using public transportation etc. now
that the worst of COVID isbehind us. If you keep restricting the ability of
people to get back on the road by limiting car use, slow streets, little used
double wide bike lanes, inane traffic configurations (Vaencia St.) etc. people
will just stop trying. We have stopped going to the Mission for that reason. We
have great parks and natural resources in the city but sometimes a small
minority can't seem to get enough. Let common sense rulel!

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
carl kaufman



From: Georgina Costales

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:23:15 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Georgina Costales
My email address is gcostales@gmail.com

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
Georgina Costales
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From: Phyllis Nabhan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:21:54 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Phyllis Nabhan
My email addressisrsvp.pamakid@gmail.com

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
Phyllis Nabhan
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From: PAT GRAY

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

My nameis PAT GRAY
My email addressis pat.gray8@gmail.com

We are writing to express our profound disappointment in your final decision to
close the Great Highway to reside

nts, neighboring commuters, and those who drive children to school or
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
PAT GRAY
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From: Antonia Cohen

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:21:03 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Antonia Cohen
My email addressis antonia_clark @yahoo.com

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
Antonia Cohen
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From: Ken Mendonca

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:20:29 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Ken Mendonca
My email address is Hanklive@yahoo.com

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
Ken Mendonca
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From: mike regan

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:19:36 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis mikeregan
My email address is myoldgoat @yahoo.com

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

While | may not be one of your constituents | do vote and your fellow
supervisor haslost my vote.

Sincerely,
mike regan
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From: Saw Lim-Skain

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:19:25 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Saw Lim-Skain
My email address is sawlim@att.net

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
Saw Lim-Skain
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From: Elizabeth Fox

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:19:16 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Elizabeth Fox
My email address is ehfox1013@gmail.com

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
Elizabeth Fox


mailto:ehfox1013@gmail.com
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

From: Norm Avyala

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:18:12 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Norm Ayala
My email address is yam1ll@sbcglobal.net

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
Norm Ayala
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From: Glen Harvey

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:18:02 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Glen Harvey
My email address is ghar veysf@gmail.com

| am so disappointed in you. | supported and voted for you in the past, never
again. You are obvioudly out of touch with your constituents or focusing on a
higher office at their expense.

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
Glen Harvey
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From: Gerald Schall

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:17:28 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Gerald Schall
My email address is glschall @aol.com

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
Gerald Schall
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From: John Andrew

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

My nameis John Andrew
My email address isjohnandrew@earthlink.net

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
John Andrew
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From: Karl Baderschneider

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:16:57 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisKarl Baderschneider
My email addressis kar|.surfacetech@gmail.com

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
Karl Baderschneider
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From: Diane Nagura

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:16:35 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Diane Nagura
My email address is dnagur a@sbcglobal .net

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
Diane Nagura
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From: Geoffrey Platt

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:16:22 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Geoffrey Platt
My email addressis gplattsf@gmail.com

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
Geoffrey Platt
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From: Bradd Haley

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:15:57 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Bradd Haley
My email address is sfmattie@yahoo.com

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
Bradd Haley
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From: Michele Haas

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:15:43 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Michele Haas
My email address is micheleahaas@gmail.com

Y our actions as supervisor do not represent the wishes of the southern residents
of SFwho wish to readily travel north south. The congestion from closing GGP
has has an enormous traffic impact on stanyan Masonic Franklin tough and
Vaness. Esp on the weekends when the great hwy is closed at hoon when
people are leave g or coming to sf for the weend. And staying closed til 6am.
Who's walking in the middle of the road then. There is no money or need for a
huge park in place of the hwy. stick to fighting crime homeless making local
school stay open while being honest about the terrible state of sf’ budget. I'm a
homeowner mom wife who finds sf very difficult to do everyday activities.

Sincerely,
Michele Haas
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From: Cameo Jones

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

My name is Cameo Jones
My email address is cameo.jones@gmail.com

| am writing to express my disappointment in your final decision to close the
Great Highway to cars. Thisdecision will severely impact our community in
ways that appear to have yet to be fully considered, demonstrating a troubling
disconnect between your actions and the interests of not only the residents you
are elected to represent, but of the entire city. For example, the zoo is already
experiencing problems and closing the highway will limit accessto this
beloved and beleagured institution. If, god and Chinawilling, we get pandas,
the traffic on neighboring streets would be profoundly affected. Not everyone
can bike to the zoo, and bus accessis not always workable.

The Great Highway’ s closure and the resulting increased traffic congestion and

compromised safety indicate how concerns and needs of many in the City were
overlooked in your decision-making process. | am extremely unhappy with the
way that this action was taken.

Sincerely,
Cameo Jones
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From: Therese Deasy

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:15:38 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis T herese Deasy
My email address is dmcgover n@siprep.org

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
Therese Deasy
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From: Anne Altman

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:15:18 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Anne Altman
My email address is analtman@gmail.com

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
Anne Altman
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From: Judy Hollingsworth

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

My name is Judy Hollingsworth
My email addressis fortehousel498@gmail.com

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

And your marching band doesn’t make me feel better....

Sincerely,
Judy Hollingsworth
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From: Sheena Craig

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:14:45 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Sheena Craig
My email address is scraigsf@gmail.com

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
Sheena Craig
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From: Frances Chiu

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:13:21 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Frances Chiu
My email address islynesmom02@yahoo.com

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
Frances Chiu
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From: Amy Nachman

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:13:15 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Amy Nachman
My email address is stretchmccovey@gmail.com

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
Amy Nachman
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From: John Barns

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:12:50 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis John Barns
My email addressisjbl765@hotmail.com

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
John Barns
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From: Lori Olivero

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:11:50 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLori Olivero
My email address is scor pus70@yahoo.com

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
Lori Olivero
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From: Rebecca Tico

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:11:23 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Rebecca Tico
My email address isrebeccamschweitzer @gmail.com

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
RebeccaTico
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From: Linda Mathews

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:11:14 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisLinda Mathews
My email address is L inda.mathews@yahoo.com

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
Linda Mathews
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From: Edward Poole

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:10:43 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Edward Poole
My email address is epoole@adplaw.com

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
Edward Poole
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From: Carmel Passanisi

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:10:01 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Carmel Passanis
My email address is car mel2710@comcast.net

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
Carmel Passanis
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From: Gary Kendall

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:09:21 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Gary Kendall
My email addressisgary k@pachbell.net

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
Gary Kendall
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From: Nathan Sammons

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:07:54 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Nathan Sammons
My email address is hathansammonsdte@gmail.com

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
Nathan Sammons
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From: Kenneth Camp

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:07:47 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Kenneth Camp
My email address is kennycamp@gmail.com

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
Kenneth Camp
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From: Greg Syler

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:07:40 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Greg Syler
My email address is sivakitty@yahoo.com

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
Greg Syler
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From: Richard Lee

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:07:01 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameisRichard Lee
My email address is glock226@yahoo.com

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
Richard Lee
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From: Nathanael Tico

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:06:58 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Nathanael Tico
My email address is nateotico@yahoo.com

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
Nathanael Tico


mailto:nateotico@yahoo.com
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

From: Mimi Kochuba

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:06:53 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Mimi Kochuba
My email address is mimipi@sbcglobal .net

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
Mimi Kochuba
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From: Arthur Hubbard

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:06:20 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Arthur Hubbard
My email address is amhsf @att.net

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
Arthur Hubbard
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From: Michele Gachowski

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:04:18 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Michele Gachowski
My email address is strachowski@comcast.net

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
Michele Gachowski
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From: Jamie O"Keefe

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:04:16 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Jamie O'K eefe
My email address is jokeefe415@gmail.com

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
Jamie O'Keefe
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From: Jennifer Tobiason

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:04:02 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Jennifer Tobiason
My email address is jentobiason@gmail.com

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
Jennifer Tobiason
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From: Christy Vitiello

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); EnaardioStaff (BOS); Mayor London Breed; Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Board of
Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Disappointed with Engardio™s Decision to Close the Great Highway

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 9:04:00 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My nameis Christy Vitiello
My email addressis cvitiello.lac@gmail.com

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
Christy Vitiello
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From: Paul Roscelli

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Why is the Great Highway vote only all open or all closed?
Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 2:52:57 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Am wondering why, with SO Many of the non bike crowd willing to look at a compromise of
open on weekdays for cars and closed on weekend or weekends for the biker crowd, why it's
an all or nothing, either a park or not vote? Are you afraid of the other outcome getting the
most votes? That wouldn’t make the bike guys happy. Is this the reason that this option isn’t
up? It’s not like this would be hard. Where | work, In Redwood City, there is afrontage road
that runs parallel to HW 280. Just like the GWH it runs both N/S and is often used by both
bikers and drivers. What RWC did was close that road twice a month on the weekends for
bikers and walkers. While the rest of the time the road is open to all. Very practical. Why
don’'t we get that same option to vote on here? Please DO NOT even think about mentioning
costs to me. This city spends more that a small country does on various (and often dubious)
programs

Feel free to contact me at home 415 205 7127
Paul Roscelli

"Go Bears!"--Oski
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From: bella class

To: Engardio. Joel (BOS); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: bella class

Subject: PLEASE include a vote that provides a fair compromise for the UGH
Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 2:39:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Mr. Joel Engardio,
As a current constituent, we need a vote that includes a compromise option (open to cars
during the week and closed to cars on the weekend, from Saturday thru Sunday. Why isn’t

there an option where both drivers and park goers share this beautiful space? Why can’t we
keep the current setup permanent?

With plans for more housing in the Sunset, vehicles and population will only increase. All the
more reason to keep the UGH open.

Please do not create more traffic or bottlenecks.
| live only a few blocks from the UGH and GGP and drive the UGH 3-4 days a week.

Thank you,
Bella


mailto:bellaclassified@gmail.com
mailto:joel.engardio@sfgov.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:bellaclassified@gmail.com

From: Patricia Arack
To: Tony Villa; EngardioStaff (BOS)

Cc: Mike Regan; Peter Pirolli; geoffrey moore; timothy boyle; Stephen Gorski; Charles Perkins; Judi Gorski; Board of
Supervisors (BOS); Lope Yap Jr Jr.; Rothmann John

Subject: Re: Supporting the Great Highway as a Highway — A Message for Supervisor Engardio

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 1:46:35 PM

| wrote to JE asking if the weekend option would be on the ballot. He answered similar to
Tony'sreply. He's afraid to put the compromise on the ballot and is afraid Breed won't bein
officein 2025. Thisisclearly a political move to circumvent the pilot and ignore the large
group of people who want a compromise. Below is my reply to him:

Joel:

The weekend closure was never sold as being temporary and not a permanent action. It was
temporary until a decision would be made on 2025. There is no reason not to make a weekend
closure an option.If you had the political will to listen to a significant number of your
constituents, you would make parttime closure an option. There is no reason not to do that,
other than you are making a political decision to pander to the bike lobby. No one thinks
otherwise. There are a huge number of people who would support weekend closure, but you
are afraid to give them that option because it would anger the bike cult and it would hurt your
political career. Also, thisis an obvious ploy to get this done before we get a new mayor who
may not be so aligned with the BC. It is very obvious why you are doing this. Y ou're worried
that it may not be approved. The pilot was until 2026. No decision should be made until then.
Thisiswrong.

Patricia Arack

From: Tony Villa <tvobsf@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 1:02:26 PM

To: EngardioStaff (BOS) <EngardioStaff@sfgov.org>

Cc: Mike Regan <myoldgoat@yahoo.com>; Patricia Arack <parack@ccsf.edu>; Peter Pirolli
<peter.pirolli@gmail.com>; geoffrey moore <moore_geoffrey@yahoo.com>; timothy boyle
<trboyleandson@yahoo.com>; Stephen Gorski <sjgorskilaw@gmail.com>; Charles Perkins
<cperkinssf@yahoo.com>; Judi Gorski <judigorski@gmail.com>; Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org
<Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org>; Lope Yap Jr Jr. <lopesf@comcast.net>; Rothmann John
<johnrothmann2@yahoo.com>

Subject: Re: Supporting the Great Highway as a Highway — A Message for Supervisor Engardio

Supervisor Engardio,

Y our response is a bunch of BS!! The city will only lose more money, commerce
and tourism. Why did Prop | fail? Because there was no voter turnout and those
who voted for it were on the east side of the city! Also, supporters of Prop | had no
advertising money. Bike Coalition and Walk San Francisco lobby used

taxpayer dollarsto pay for advertising. Thisis part of the city hall corruption with
ongoing investigations of where taxpayer dollars are going. Y our numbers are fake!
10,000 people a weekend do not come to the great highway. However pre COVID
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statistics show 17,000 to over 20,000 cars use the highway daily. And you geniuses
are going to divert this traffic through the neighborhood claiming it won't be a
problem. Y ou are acting like a bunch of fools! Where is the budget for this? How
many more gardeners, and emergency services will be needed? What cost will

be shared with GGNRA? Y ou have all these Miami Beach renderings of what it will
be like but it is mostly freezing and windy out at the beach.

Y ou are not representing your constituents the same way Gordon Mar neglected his
constituents. We will vote you out like we did Mar.

Tony Villa
D$

On Thu, Jun 20, 2024 at 10:01 AM EngardioStaff (BOS) <EngardioStaff @sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Anthony,

Thanks for your message and letting me know how you feel about the Great Highway.

Y ou mentioned wanting to reopen the highway to cars 24/7, but | need to let you know that is not
possible before 2026. There is currently a pilot program that closes the highway to cars from noon
Friday until Monday morning. This pilot was legislated by the Board of Supervisors with a9-2
vote and it runs through the end of 2025. The pilot closure was appealed to the Coastal
Commission earlier this year, but that appeal failed.

| understand many residents do not want the Great Highway to be a park. | also hear from many
residents who do want it to be a park. The correspondence to my office is split, with adlight
majority in favor of apark. This mirrors the results from Prop | — a November 2022 ballot
measure that called for reopening the Great Highway to cars full time. In the Sunset, Prop | failed
53 to 47 percent.

The failure of Prop | meant the part-time park pilot could continue. But the arrangement is set to
end in 2025. As the deadline approaches, the fight between pro-highway and pro-park advocates
will only intensify.

That’s why we need to decide once and for all if the Great Highway is going to be a park or not.
That's why | am putting the question on this November's ballot.

A decision of this magnitude deserves to be made directly by voters.

Why the November 2024 ballot?
The next scheduled election after November 2024 is June 2026. By then, the pilot weekend road
closure will be over. That means the decision over the Great Highway will be in the hands of the
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Board of Supervisors and the mayor in 2025.

If voters want to directly determine what happens to the Great Highway, they need to do it this
November.

What isthe political reality?
L egidlative action today might not favor the pro-highway advocates. It’s highly likely a majority
of supervisors would support a permanent park and the mayor would sign it.

Waiting until 2025 might not change the result. Many of the frontrunnersin this year’s supervisor
races would likely support a permanent park. It wouldn't matter if a new mayor opposed a
permanent park, because a veto-proof majority of eight ispossible in the new class of supervisors.

The following reasons help explain why local politicians are likely to support a permanent park:

— An effort by pro-highway advocates to reduce the weekend road closure hours on Fridays failed
by a supermajority at the Board of Supervisors (9 to 2) in December 2022.

— Local politicians are influenced by the Prop | vote in November 2022 that tried to reopen the
Great Highway to carsfull time. That vote failed in a citywide landslide, 65 to 35 percent. It also
failed 53 to 47 percent in the Sunset, which is home to the Great Highway. Few politicians want to
go against amajority of voters on an issue.

— Thereisthereality that the Great Highway extension south of Sloat will be permanently closed
because of extreme coastal erosion. This closure has aready been legislated. The highway will no
longer directly connect to points south like Daly City and Interstate 280. All driverswill be forced
to turn left at Sloat and make their way around the zoo and past Lake Merced to points south.
There is nothing that can be done to reverse the decision to close the extension.

— Local politicians have also paid close attention to the failed lawsuits and appeals by pro-
highway advocates attempting to restore full time traffic — especially a Coastal Commission
appeal that was denied by unanimous decision. Read the Coastal Commission findings here:

https.//documents.coastal .ca.gov/reports/2024/5/Th10a/Th10a-5-2024-report.pdf
Thisisthe political reality we have to deal with.

Why going to the ballot matters
Pro-park advocates urged me to introduce legislation at the Board of Supervisors given the high
likelihood that a majority would support a permanent park and the mayor would sign it into law.

But | strongly feel that an issue of this magnitude needs to be decided directly by the voters. That's
why | put the question on the ballot a ong with the signatures of four colleagues (supervisors can
put a measure directly on the ballot with at least four signatures and no more than five).
Supervisors Dorsey, Mandelman, Melgar, and Preston joined me in putting this measure on the
ballot.

If you do not support a permanent park, now you have an opportunity to make your voice count
and convince a majority to join you. If you are pro-park and able to win a majority, you can
aways point to the “will of the voters’ as the reason for the park.

The question on the ballot will be clear: Shall the Great Highway become a permanent coastal park
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or not?

Benefitsfor drivers

It'simportant everyone understand that the Great Highway is becoming aroad to nowhere, even if
it remains open to cars. The section south of Sloat is falling into the ocean because of coastal
erosion.

This section will close next year no matter what. The Board of Supervisors legislated the southern
closure unanimously. All drivers heading south on the Great Highway will be forced to turn left at
Sloat, then go around the zoo and past Lake Merced to continue south.

That's why I’ ve been focusing my energy on finding a better way to travel south when it's no
longer possible to use the Great Highway for direct connection to Skyline, Daly City, and
Interstate 280.

One solution isto optimize a new route. When the section of Great Highway south of Sloat closes,
southbound drivers will be forced to turn left at Sloat. But what if we made it easier to turn left at
Lincoln instead? What if it was better to just head to Sunset Boulevard for points south?

I'm calling for traffic lights to replace stop signs on Lincoln for better traffic flow. Road
improvements on Sunset Boulevard are coming. And atraffic light will replace the three-way stop
sign at Sloat and Skyline that creates back-ups.

| believe that pushing for these traffic improvements will benefit drivers by making it easier to get
where they need to go. A seamless drive down Lincoln to Sunset Boulevard will also keep drivers
from cutting through neighborhood streets. If no one pushes for these traffic improvements, the
situation would only be worse.

The closure of the Great Highway south of Sloat is a certainty. Now Great Highway drivers have
to ask the question: Isit better to turn left at Sloat or Lincoln?

If we can improve the driving experience along Lincoln and Sunset Boulevard, drivers will be able
to get to the same point at the same time whether they turn left at Sloat or Lincoln. This provides a
win-win opportunity for a coastal park between Lincoln and Sloat that can bring alot of joy to San
Franciscans.

Coastal Commission findings

Pro-highway advocates appeal ed the weekend park to the Coastal Commission in April 2024,
seeking areturn to afull time highway. The Coastal Commission unanimously denied the appeal.

The Coastal Commission findings dismissed the appellants' concerns point by point.

Read the full report here: https.//documents.coastal.ca.gov/reports/2024/5/Th10a/Th10a-5-2024-
report.pdf

Below are some highlights.

- On public access: “The appeal contentions appear misplaced,” the report stated. “Regarding
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public access contentions, the project provides improved access along this section of the Upper
Great Highway for pedestrians, bicyclists, and other non-vehicular users (e.g., personsin
wheelchairs, families with baby strollers, etc.). The Great Highway system (i.e., both Upper and
Lower Great Highways) would continue to accommodate al public access users along this stretch
of coast with project implementation, and does not appear to run afoul of LCP or Coastal Act
reguirements to maximize public accessin this regard.”

- On dune stress: “The appeals are a bit tangential in this regard, and attempt to read more into the
L CP s requirements and the effect of this project on dunes than appear to actually be the case,” the
report stated. “The appeal's appear to try to connect the project to al of the current dune
degradation problems associated with Ocean Beach without recognizing that the underlying causes
for impacts to dunes date back decades, and are unrelated to this project in that regard.”

- Onincreased vehicle pollution: “ The appeals a so raise anumber of other contentions, such as
asserting that greenhouse gas emissions (GHGs) and vehicle milestraveled (VMTs) would
increase because of the project. However, there does not appear to be any evidence to support
these claims (and, in fact, the aforementioned 2022 SFMTA traffic study suggests traffic has
actually decreased).”

- On density and development: “ Asto the contention that approval of this project will somehow
lead San Francisco to approve increased density of residential and commercial development in the
coastal zone, there appears to be no connection whatsoever between this project and any potential
future density increases that might be considered, nor is increased density somehow forbidden by
the LCP. Therefore, these neighborhood compatibility contentions also do not raise a substantial
issue.”

Personally, | believe that an oceanside park is good for our city. I’'m aso working hard to tackle
traffic concerns. And I’m purposefully putting this question on the ballot so voters can have the

final say.
We've aready seen the potential with the weekend road closure. The part-time park has brought

joy to more than three million visitors — from senior yogato dragon dances, jazz performances to
art exhibits, Halloween costumes on parade to marching bands in a Fourth of July parade.

My job as a city supervisor has many facets. My priority is public safety and education. | work on
serious issues like crime and homelessness. Y ou can read about all the issues | work on here.

At the same time, we need to celebrate the joy that existsin San Francisco. That’swhy | support
fun activities like the Sunset Night Market. Fixing things in San Francisco requires multiple
approaches. To do that hard work, we need hope. That’swhy | also do everything | can to create
more joy in our lives and show Sunset pride.

I’m happy to talk to any Sunset resident about any issue.

Y ou can contact me here. | will see the messages directly.

Joel
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Joel Engardio
City Supervisor

San Francisco
District 4 (Sunset)
engardio.com

From: Anthony Villa <hello@openthegreathighway.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Engardio, Joel (BOS) <joel.engardio@sfgov.org>; EngardioStaff (BOS)

<EngardioStaff@sfgov.org>; openthegreathighwa mail.com
Subject: Supporting the Great Highway as a Highway — A Message for Supervisor Engardio

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Anthony Villa
My email addressis tvobsf@gmail.com

Dear Supervisor Engardio,

| would like to express my support for maintaining the Great Highway as a
Highway. While | appreciate your efforts to promote events and initiatives on
what you refer to asa“park,” | believe these actions do not represent the
views of asignificant portion of your constituents, including myself.

| urge you to consider the perspectives of those who are affected by the
highway closures and to represent the interests of those who believe the
highway should remain open to commuters 24/7.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Anthony Villa
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From: Tony Villa

To: EngardioStaff (BOS)

Cc: Mike Regan; Patricia Arack; Peter Pirolli; geoffrey moore; timothy boyle; Stephen Gorski; Charles Perkins; Judi
Gorski; Board of Supervisors (BOS); Lope Yap Jr Jr.; Rothmann John

Subject: Re: Supporting the Great Highway as a Highway — A Message for Supervisor Engardio

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 1:08:38 PM

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
advertising money. Bike Coalition and Walk San Francisco |obby used

taxpayer dollars to pay for advertising. Thisis part of the city hall corruption with
ongoing investigations of where taxpayer dollars are going. Y our numbers are fake!
10,000 people aweekend do not come to the great highway. However pre COVID
statistics show 17,000 to over 20,000 cars use the highway daily. And you geniuses
are going to divert this traffic through the neighborhood claiming it won't be a
problem. Y ou are acting like a bunch of fools! Whereis the budget for this? How
many more gardeners, and emergency services will be needed? What cost will

be shared with GGNRA? Y ou have al these Miami Beach renderings of what it will
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
residents who do want it to be a park. The correspondence to my office is split, with a slight
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
That'swhy | am putting the question on this November's ballot.

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
because of extreme coastal erosion. This closure has already been legislated. The highway will no
longer directly connect to points south like Daly City and Interstate 280. All drivers will be forced
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

But | strongly feel that an issue of this magnitude needs to be decided directly by the voters. That’'s
why | put the question on the ballot along with the signatures of four colleagues (supervisors can
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
Sloat, then go around the zoo and past L ake Merced to continue south.

That's why I’ ve been focusing my energy on finding a better way to travel south when it's no
longer possible to use the Great Highway for direct connection to Skyline, Daly City, and
Interstate 280.

One solution is to optimize a new route. When the section of Great Highway south of Sloat closes,
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

If we can improve the driving experience along Lincoln and Sunset Boulevard, driverswill be able
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

Read the full report here: https://documents.coastal.ca.gov/reports/2024/5/Th10a/Th10a-5-2024-
report.pdf

Below are some highlights.

- On public access. “ The appeal contentions appear misplaced,” the report stated. “Regarding
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

- On dune stress: “The appedals are a bit tangential in this regard, and attempt to read more into the
L CP s requirements and the effect of this project on dunes than appear to actually be the case,” the
report stated. “ The appeals appear to try to connect the project to all of the current dune
degradation problems associated with Ocean Beach without recognizing that the underlying causes
for impacts to dunes date back decades, and are unrelated to this project in that regard.”

- Onincreased vehicle pollution: “ The appeals also raise anumber of other contentions, such as
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

Personally, | believe that an oceanside park is good for our city. I'm aso working hard to tackle
traffic concerns. And I’m purposefully putting this question on the ballot so voters can have the

final say.
We' ve already seen the potential with the weekend road closure. The part-time park has brought

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

At the same time, we need to celebrate the joy that existsin San Francisco. That's why | support
fun activities like the Sunset Night Market. Fixing things in San Francisco requires multiple
approaches. To do that hard work, we need hope. That’swhy | aso do everything | can to create
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
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views of a significant portion of your constituents, including myself.

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




	Binder7
	Disappointed with Engardio's Decision to Close the Great Highway
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

	Binder6
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

	Binder5
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

	Binder4
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
	SFMTA Board: Hit PAUSE on West Portal and REJECT Staff Proposals on July 16th.
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

	Binder3
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

	Binder2
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

	Binder1
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
	Why is the Great Highway vote only all open or all closed?
	PLEASE include a vote that provides a fair compromise for the UGH
	Re: Supporting the Great Highway as a Highway – A Message for Supervisor Engardio
	Re: Supporting the Great Highway as a Highway – A Message for Supervisor Engardio


